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Shrestha & Neupane Associates Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
01-5354068

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

'O THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

ITTA BITTIVA SA

Qualified Opinion
w:uwmmwﬁuiummmuts-humhmummmmmwﬁmd
fo ax the “Company "), which comprise the Statement of Financlal Position as at Ashadh 32, 2079
Sy i, Iﬂinlhasllnnnnnrﬁ'ﬂﬂw[msmdﬂmrﬂmmchm[whmmqm&
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for (hualtfied Opinion
MmﬁwmhmﬁﬁmﬂmumﬂlﬁiﬂmhmmMM
the Financial Position of the Company as at Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022), and its financial
mmmmhmmmmm:ﬂdhmwﬂhﬂqﬂﬁnﬁﬂ
Reporting Standards (MFRS) with allowed carve-outs and comply with Companies Act, 2063 and
Bank and Financial Institation Act, 2073,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company has the provision of accumulating staff leaves in excess of 90 days for each financial
year scconding to its Employee Byelaws and the same is paid to the staff at the time of retirement
or termination from service. The company has provisioned NPR 11,444,743.89 as Lisbility for
Long-Service Leave as disclosed under Note 4.19. However, actuarial valuation for the same
hasn't been done as per NAS 19, We couldn't quantify the current service cost o be charged in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income and the amount to be presented in Statement of Financial
Position due to the same.

Wnum&ﬂdmﬂhmdummiﬁﬂwﬂﬁhmhﬂmﬁuﬂlhg{ﬂﬂ].m
respansibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal together
wiﬂ:ﬂwuﬂ'dﬂlmquinmmmhtnrﬂmmwaudhnﬁhfm:‘mlmhﬂmm
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in sccordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinicn,

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in cur professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the
comtext of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therecsn, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For cach matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in the context,

In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Cualiffed Opinion section, we have determined

E———

the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our reggst

UDIN Number: 230125CAQ1260G31yM
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Auditor's Response

12 months
for loans and advances with
overdoe  interestiinstallment for 3 to 12
recognition on accrual
basis on basis of result of
collateral testing as spocified. Given the
lack of system capability to suspend
recognition of income on the basis of
fair waloe of

determination of the Fair Value of the
collateral. This may, in tum, infloence the
recognition of interest income of the
microfinance.

Other Liabilities include excess interest
payable to loan customers reversing the
interest income which may vary when
microfinance commences the refond, This

Owur audit approach regarding verification of
process of inferest recognition included:

a. Obtaining clear understanding of the
process of accrual of interest income on
loans and advances in the Core Banking
Software of the microfinance.,

b. For fair valuation of collateral, we
relied on the latest engineer’s valuation
and also test checked the ¢hange in the
fir value of the collateral,

¢ Test Check of interest income booking

Investment in Loans & Advances:

Investment in loans and advances comprises
of loans and advances provided to the
borrowers via various products of the
company. The valuation of aforessid
securities has been done in compliance wath
NFRS 9, Carve-Out issued by the
Accounting Standards Board MNepal and
Directive No. 2 & 3 of NRB Unifiad
Directive 2078, The investments are

i at Amortized Cost in the
financial statements less impaimient losses.
Further, the compulsory carve-out to
provide for higher impairment of NFRS or
NRE Dircctive makes the asscssment of
impairment important.

Owr aodit approach regarding assessment of
investment in loans and advances was done
on a risk-based sampling hasis.

We verified outstanding impairment status
of loans & advances with reference to the
NRB directives, NFRS and Carve-Out
issued for current yvear which stated that
impairment shall be done at higher for
impairment provision as per NRB directives
or NFRS.

We verified provisioning of the loans and
sdvances based on agpeing on the test check
bass as on 16.07.2022 and the provisions
are sdequately made,

UDIN Number: 230123CAD1260G3 1yM
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5. No. Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response
2. | Information Technology: Our audit approach regarding information
Since most of the information of the technology of the company was based upon

i . | the Information Technology Guidelines,
company is digitally stored and transaction :

are carried out digitallylelectronically in | 2012 issued by NRB.

today's scenario, we have considered the | « We verified interest income and expense
information technology status of the | booking regarding loan and deposits on
company as our Key Audit Matter. the test basis with the CBS of the

We have considered this as key audit matter |  SOMPAnY-

as any control lapses, validation failures, | « We verified provisioning of the loans and
incorrect input data and wrong extraction of |  advances based on ageing on the test
data may result in wrong reporting of data check basis as on 16.07.2022,

to  management, stakeholders and
regulators. ]

Other Information

Management is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information
comprises the information incloded in the Anmual Eeport bul does not include the financial
slatements and our Audiior’s Report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion theréon,

Our responsibility is to read the Other Information, and in doing so, consider whether the Other
Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in
course of our andit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with NFRS, and for such internal control 2s management determines is necessary 1o
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concemn
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

UDIN Number: 230125CAD1260G31vM
[ az | aifitfes ufddget - 200¢/be
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Auditor's Responsibilitics for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are (o obiain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as 8 whole ane
free from material misstatement caused due to fraud or error, and 1o issue anditor's report that
includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not o guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

*  [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to frand of error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

*  Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s uwse of the going concern basis of
BCCOUNHNg.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a mannar that achieves fair presentation,

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have determined 1o communicate following matters in accordance with the requirements of
NRB Directives, Companies Act, 2063, BAFTA 2073 and other regulatory requirements: -

*  We have obtained all the information and the explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpase of our andit.

* Based on our audit, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company.

* The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive

Income, the Cash Flow Statement, and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
report arc in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

L] Rmnmmuhudﬁmlhﬂhamhﬂﬁuinfmammmmmmmtmarw
audit though the statements are independently not andited.

*  The capital fund, risk bearing fund and the provisions for possible impairment of assets of the
company are adequate considering the Directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank,

* In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations and from
mmmhnﬁmafmmnﬂfmnhdey,“hvuMnmcwmym
where the Board of Directors or any office bearer of the Company have acted contrary to the
provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage o the
Company and viclated Directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank or acted in a manner, as would
Jeopardize the interest and security of the Company, its sharcholders and iits depast

UDIN Number: 231}125*:&0[250631}'” v %ﬁ
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* The business of the company has been conducted satisfactorily and operated within its
Jjurisdiction and has been functioning as per NRB Directives.

CA. Suman Shrestha
Partner

Shrestha & Neupane Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: January 25, 2023 (Magh 11, 2079)

UDIN Number: 230125CA01260G3 1yM
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Statement of Financial Position

A/c‘/‘/ @@g%
& \

WO |
A

Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

As on 32nd Ashad 2079
Amount in NPR
As at As at
Particular Notes As at| 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalent 4.1 313,257,008.36 246,615,619.38 320,038,166.56
Statutory Balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4,2 - - -
Placements with Bank & Financial Institutions 4.3 - - -
Derivate Financial Instruments 4.4 - - -
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - - -
Loans & Advances to MFIs & Co-operatives 4.6 - - -
Loan & Advances to Customers 4.7 4,338,722,812.60 3,437,594,953.42 1,971,636,620.18
Current Tax Assets 48.1 10,370,421.45 - -
Investment Properties 4.9 - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.10 59,884,286.97 49,965,272.90 30,452,893.86
Intangible Assets 4.11 910,720.00 1,015,593.00 984,392.00
Deferred Tax Assets 482 3,125,039.75 3,212,090.89 1,503,763.65
Other Assets 4.12 30,946,466.53 20,103,325.01 5,155,966.96
Total Assets 4,757,216,755.66 3,758,506,854.61 2,329,771,803.22
Liabilities
Due to Bank & Financial Institutions 4.13 2,939,854,993.34 2,410,863,254.36 1,460,455,620.59
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.14 - - -
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.15 - - -
Deposits from Customers 4.16 1,314,232,819.17 904,544,405.52 603,272,229.91
Borrowings 4.17 - - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.8.1 - 11,220,197.77 966,840.79
Provisions 4.18 - - -
Other Liabilities 4.19 95,831,964.62 93,446,771.22 44,746,045.06
Debt Securities Issued 4.20 - - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.21 - - -
Total Liabilities 4,349,919,777.13 3,420,074,628.87 2,109,440,736.35
Equity
Share Capital 4.22 270,000,000.00 270,000,000.00 206,027,250.00
Retained Earnings 55,860,706.22 3,371,519.76 -301,934.59
Reserves 4.23 81,436,272.31 65,060,705.98 14,605,751.45
Total Shareholders Equity 407,296,978.53 338,432,225.74 220,331,066.87
Non Controlling Interests - - -
Total Equity 407,296,978.53 338,432,225.74 220,331,066.87
Total Liabilities & Equity 4,757,216,755.66 3,758,506,854.61 2,329,771,803.22
Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 4.24 - - -
Net assets value per share 150.85 125.35 106.94

Accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

Keshab Kumar Paudel
Chief Executive Officer

Gangapal Chaudhary
Chief Financial Officer

Gopal Joshi Shyam Prasad Shrestha

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve

Bhavanath Ghimire
Director Director Director

Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma)

Sushma Dwivedi Lohani
Director

Jiba Moorti Pant
Director

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA. Suman Shrestha

Partner

Shrestha & Neupane Associates

Chartered Accountants

Narayan Prasad Joshi

Date:1/25/2023

Place: Kathmandu



Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Amount in NPR
'Restated’
Particular Notes Year Ended Year Ended
32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Interest Income 4.25 639,955,681.66 402,874,636.18
Interest Expense 4.26 342,419,462.28 154,501,721.06
Net Interest Income 297,536,219.38 248,372,915.12
Fees & Commission Income 4.27 56,421,574.61 68,776,963.10
Fees & Commission Expense 4.28 8,901,450.00 2,044,180.81
Net Fee & Commission Income 47,520,124.61 66,732,782.29
Net Interest, Fee & Commission Income 345,056,343.99 315,105,697.41
Other Operating Income 4.29 1,704,217.51 -
Total Operating Income 346,760,561.50 315,105,697.41
Impairment (Charge)/ reversal for loans & other losses 4.30 (9,463,953.82) 10,955,659.95
Net Operating Income 337,296,607.68 326,061,357.36
Personnel Expenses 431 168,958,664.89 121,530,409.54
Other Operating expenses 4.32 43,390,453.88 20,167,277.04
Depreciation & Amortization 433 16,295,186.14 9,756,691.60
Finance cost on Lease Liability 4.37 3,928,633.46 2,328,040.04
Operating Profit 104,723,669.30 172,278,939.15
Non Operating Income 4.34 - -
Non Operating Expense 4.35 - -

Profit before Income Tax

104,723,669.30

172,278,939.15

Income Tax Expense
Current tax 4.36
Deferred tax 4.36

32,185,993.45
32,098,942.31
87,051.14

50,217,398.69
51,925,725.93
(1,708,327.24)

Profit for the year

72,537,675.85

122,061,540.45

Profit attributable to:
Equity holder of the Financial Institution
Non-Controlling Interest

72,537,675.85

122,061,540.45

Profit for the year 72,537,675.85 122,061,540.45
Earnings per share

Basis EPS 26.87 45.21
Diluted EPS 26.87 45.21

Accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

Keshab Kumar Paudel Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma) Jiba Moorti Pant CA. Suman Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Director Director Partner
Shrestha & Neupane Associates

Chartered Accountants

Gangapal Chaudhary
Chief Financial Officer

Date:1/25/2023
Place: Kathmandu

Gopal Joshi Shyam Prasad Shrestha Bhavanath Ghimire Sushma Diwedi Lohani Narayan Prasad Joshi

Director Director Director Director Chairman
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Amount in NPR

Year Ended
32-03-2079

Particular Notes

'Restated’
Year Ended
31-03-2078

Net profit for the year 72,537,675.85

122,061,540.45

Other comprehensive income

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on Revaluation

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Income tax relating to above items

Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss -

Other Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net Of Income Tax -

Total Comprehensive income for the year 72,537,675.85

122,061,540.45

Total Comprehensive Income attirbutable to:
Equity Holders of Financail Institution 72,537,675.85
Non-Controlling Interest -

122,061,540.45

Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 72,537,675.85

122,061,540.45

As per our report of even date

Accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

Keshab Kumar Paudel Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma) Jiba Moorti Pant
Chief Executive Officer Director Director

Gangapal Chaudhary
Chief Financial Officer

CA. Suman Shrestha

Partner

Shrestha & Neupane Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gopal Joshi Shyam Prasad Shrestha Bhavanath Ghimire Sushma Diwedi Lohani Narayan Prasad Joshi
Director Director Director Director Chairman
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Date:1/25/2023
Place: Kathmandu
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Amount in NPR

Fees and other income received
Receipts from other operating activities
Interest paid

Commission and fees paid

Cash payment to employees

Other expense paid

56,421,574.61
1,704,217.51
(342,419,462.28)
(8,901,450.00)
(168,793,677.83)
(43,390,453.88)

As at
Particulars Note As at 31 Ashad 2078
32 Ashad 2079 (Restated)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Interest received 630,891,574.80 394,062,202.51

68,776,963.10

(154,501,721.06)
(2,044,180.81)
(103,091,563.78)
(20,167,277.04)

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes In Operating Assets And Liabilities

125,512,322.93

183,034,422.92

(Increase)/Decrease In Operating Assets
Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) In Operating Liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposit from customers

Borrowings

Other liabilities

(912,535,834.73)

(1,461,244,763.43)

(910,591,813.00)
(1,944,021.73)

(1,455,002,673.29)

(6,242,090.14)

403,986,062.03

315,493,941.98

409,688,413.65

(5,702,351.62)

301,272,175.61

14,221,766.37

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities Before Tax Paid

(383,037,449.77)

(962,716,398.53)

Income taxes paid

(53,689,561.53)

(41,672,368.95)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

(436,727,011.30)

(1,004,388,767.48)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

(5,161,478.00)
(330,525.00)

(10,737,660.15)

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

(5,492,003.00)

(10,737,660.15)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Receipt from Borrowing from Other BFIs
Payment for Finance Lease

Dividends paid

Other receipt/(payment)

528,991,738.98
(13,091,425.80)
(3,366,986.84)
(3,672,923.06)

950,407,633.77
(7,079,977.00)

(1,623,776.32)

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

508,860,403.28

941,703,880.45

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents

66,641,388.98

(73,422,547.18)

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2078
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held

246,615,619.38

320,038,166.56

Cash And Cash Equivalents At Ashad End 2079

313,257,008.36

246,615,619.38

Accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

Gangapal Chaudhary Keshab Kumar Paudel
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma)

Jiba Moorti Pant
Director

As per our report of even date

CA. Suman Shrestha

Partner

Shrestha & Neupane Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date:1/25/2023
Place: Kathmandu

Gopal Joshi  Shyam Prasad Shrestha ~ Bhavanath Ghimire = Sushma Diwedi Lohani Narayan Prasad Joshi
Director Director Director Director Chairman
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended 32 Ashadh 2079
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==’ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

(As Per NRB Regulation)
Amount in NPR
As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated)
Net Profit or (loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss 72,537,675.85 122,061,540.45

Appropriations:
a. General Reserve

b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve

14,507,535.00

35,995,065.00

d. Corporate Social Responsibility fund 725,376.76 1,146,396.00
e. Employees Traning Fund - -
f. Client Protection fund 725,376.76 7,679,968.00
g. Other - -
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 56,579,387.33 77,240,111.45

Regulatory Adjustment

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)
e. Deferred tax assets recognized (-)/ reversal (+)

f. Goodwill recognized (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal (+)

h. Actuarial loss recognized (-)/reversal (+)

i. Other (+/-)

(4,177,252.02)

87,051.14

(8,797,305.13)

(1,708,327.24)

Distributable Profit or Loss

52,489,186.46

66,734,479.09

Accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements

Gangapal Chaudhary Keshab Kumar Paudel

Gopal Joshi Shyam Prasad Shrestha Bhavanath Ghimire Sushma Diwedi Lohani

Director Director Director
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Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma)
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

As per our report of even date

Jiba Moorti Pant
Director

CA. Suman Shrestha

Partner

Shrestha & Neupane Associates

Narayan Prasad Joshi
Chairman

Chartered Accountants

Date:1/25/2023
Place: Kathmandu



Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note 4.1
Cash & Cash Equivalent

The fair value of Cash and Cash Equivalent is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash in
hand, balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid financial assets with original
maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their value and
used by the Microfinance in the management of short-term commitment.

As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Cash in hand 6,798,549.88 5,864,022.50 3,448,794.80
Balances with B/FIs 62,179,610.20 63,727,157.74 111,599,116.10
Money at call and short notice 244.278,848.28 177,024,439.14 204,990,255.66
Other -
Total 313,257,008.36 246,615,619.38 320,038,166.56
Other cash and cash equivalent includes term deposit with maturity period less than 3 month from the date of acquisition.
Note 4.2
Statutory Balances and due from Nepal Rastra Bank
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Statutory Balances with NRB - - -
Statutory Balances with BFIs - - -
Securities Purchased under Resale Agreement - - -
Other Deposit and Receivable from NRB - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.3
Placements with Bank & Financial Institutions
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)

Placement with Domestic Fis
Less: Allowances for Impairment

Total

There are no domestic placements with maturities more than three months from acquisition date.

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve




Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note
Derivate Financial Instruments

44

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at|
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Held for Trading

Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Total

Note
Other Trading Assets

4.5

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Treasury Bills
Government Bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate Bonds
Equities

Others

Total

Pledged
Non-Pledged

Note
Loans & Advances to MFIs & Co-operatives

4.6

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at|
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Loans to Micro-Finance Institutions
Loans to BFIs

Loans to Co-operatives

Less: Allowance for Impairment
Others

Less: Allowance for Impairment

Total

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note 4.6.1
Allowance for Impairment

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Balance at Shrawan 01
Impairment Loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/Reversal
Amount Written Off

Balance at Ashad End

Note
Loan & advances to customers

4.7

Loan and advances given to Customers is shown at amortized cost and discounted using effective interest rate less the amount of

impairment allowances.

Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment
Individual impairment

(67,215,107.80)

As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 4,405,937,920.40 3,495,346,107.40 2,037,491,722.00

(57,751,153.98)

(65,855,101.82)

Net Amount 4,338,722,812.60 3,437,594,953.42 1,971,636,620.18
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL - - -
Total 4,338,722,812.60 3,437,594,953.42 1,971,636,620.18
Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Product
Term Loan - - -
Sadharan Karja 3,218,131,494.82 2,333,319,750.40 1,525,246,349.00
Mausami Karja 33,920,745.00 52,200,270.00 62,138,773.00
Laghu-Uddhyam Karja 1,087,535,560.91 902,539,387.00 449,902,288.00
Grahak Punarutthan Loan 41,373,181.67 207,011,820.00 -
Yuwa Swarojgar Karja 24,927,775.00 - -
Aakasmik Karja 49,163.00 29,054.00 -
Aawas Karja 245,826.00 204,312.00
Other - - -
Sub Total 4,405,937,920.40 3,495,346,107.40 2,037,491,722.00
Interest receivable
Total 4,405,937,920.40 3,495,346,107.40 2,037,491,722.00
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Ashad 2079

Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral

As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Secured - - -
Immovable Assets 1,087,535,560.91 902,539,387.00 449,902,288.00

Government Guarantee

Collateral Of Government Securities
Collateral Of Fixed Deposit Receipt
Group Guarantee

Personal Guarantee

3,318,402,359.49

2,592,806,720.40

1,587,589,434.00 |

Other Collateral - - -
Sub Total 4,405,937,920.40 3,495,346,107.40 2,037,491,722.00 |
Unsecured - - -
Total 4,405,937,920.40 3,495,346,107.40 2,037,491,722.00 |

Allowances for impairment

At each reporting date, the Microfinance has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that
the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply NFRS 9 : Financial
Instrument, to determine the amount of any impairment loss. ICAN has issued carve out on incurred loss model to measure the
impairment loss on loan and advances that the bank and financial instructions shall measure impairment loss on loan and advances
as the higher of amount derived as per Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per NFRS 9. The
provision as per Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision is higher than the amount determined as per NFRS 9. So, Impairment
loss on Loan and Advances has been determined based on current period’s loan disbursement using direction issued by the NRB.

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year
Write-offs
Other movement

Balance at Asar end

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge/(reversal) for the year
Other movement

34,727,348.56

(12,592,584.43)

5,355,223.74

29,372,124.82

167,075.39

5,188,148.35

Balance at Asar end

22,134,764.13

34,727,348.56

5,355,223.74

Total allowances for impairment

22,134,764.13

34,727,348.56

5,355,223.74
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Ashad 2079

Loan Loss Provision as Per NRB:

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at|
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Opening Loan Impairment

57,751,153.98

65,855,101.82

18,674,150.06

Charge/(reversal) for the year 9,463,953.82 (8,103,947.84) 47,180,951.76
Other movement
Balance at Ashad end 67,215,107.80 57,751,153.98 65,855,101.82

Total allowances for impairment

67,215,107.80

57,751,153.98

65,855,101.82

Note
Income Tax
Current Tax Assets

4.8

4.8.1

This includes advance payment made by SLBSL towards income tax liabilities or other tax liabilities to the taxing authorities.

As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Current Tax Assets 42,469,363.76 40,705,528.16 -
Current Year Income Tax Assets 42,469,363.76 40,705,528.16
Tax assets of prior periods
Current Tax Liabilities 32,098,942.31 51,925,725.93 966,840.79
Current Year Income Tax Liabilities 32,098,942.31 51,925,725.93 966,840.79
Tax liabilities of prior periods
Net current Assets/ (Liabilities) 10,370,421.45 (11,220,197.77) (966,840.79)
Defered Tax Asset/ Liabilities 4.8.2
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Defered Tax Assets 15,658,124.56 12,725,077.48 6,591,092.97
Current Year Defered Tax Assets 15,658,124.56 12,725,077.48 6,591,092.97
Defered Tax Liabilities 12,533,084.81 9,512,986.58 5,087,329.31
Current Year Defered Tax Liabilities 12,533,084.81 9,512,986.58 5,087,329.31
Tax liabilities of prior periods
Total 3,125,039.75 3,212,090.89 1,503,763.65
Note 4.9
Investment Properties
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)

Balance as on Shrawan 01
Addition/(Disposal) during the year

Net Amount

Balance as on Shrawan 01
Addition/(Disposal) during the year

Net Amount

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value

Net Changes in fair value during the year

Investment Properties measured at Cost

Net Changes in fair value during the year

Total

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note 4.11
Intangible Assets
As at As at|

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Cost:
At start of year 2,011,306.00 1,624,375.00 1,217,575.00
Additions 330,525.00 386,931.00 406,800.00
Disposals -
At end of year 2,341,831.00 2,011,306.00 1,624,375.00
Accumulated Amortization
At start of year 995,713.00 639,983.00 342,129.00
Charge for the year 435,398.00 355,730.00 297,854.00
Disposals - -
At end of year 1,431,111.00 995,713.00 639,983.00
Carrying amounts as on Ashadh End 910,720.00 1,015,593.00 984,392.00
Note 4.12

Other assets

The other assets that fall under the classification of financial instruments are carried at amortized costs and those other assets that

do not fall within the definition are carried at cost. These instruments are regularly monitored for impairment

As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Staff Social Loan 11,214,790.12 8,562,960.81 2,052,115.15
Employee Benefit Prepayments 733,534.17 579,021.47 42,730.34
Other staff advance - 14,600.00 2,521.00
Advance Insurance Premium 430,309.64
Security Deposit 29,460.00
Bills receivable 7,045.53
Accounts receivable 386,972.63 12,995.52
Accrued income 15,759,391.83 8,797,305.13 1,266,316.75
Prepayments 176,860.97 283,242.26 24,210.00
Consumable Inventories 2,215,147.18 1,858,039.73 1,514,375.33
Other institution advance - 8,155.62 233,657.34
Total 30,946,466.53 20,103,325.01 5,155,966.96
Note 4.13
Due to Bank & Finanacial Institutions

As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077

Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)

Borrowing from BFIs
Settlement and clearing Accounts
Other

2,939,854,993.34

2,410,863,254.36

1,460,455,620.59

Total

2,939,854,993.34

2,410,863,254.36

1,460,455,620.59
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

4.14

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Refinance from NRB
Standing Liquidity Facility

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreeements

Other Payable to NRB

Total

Note

Derivate Financial Instruments

4.15

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Held for Trading

Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts
Others

Total

Note
Deposits from Customers

4.16

Particular

As at
32 Ashad 2079

As at
31 Ashad 2078
(Restated)

As at
31 Ashad 2077
(Restated)

Institutional Customers:
Term deposits

Call deposits

Other

Individual Customers:
Term deposits

Saving deposits

362,779,730.10
599,838,377.89

284,844,567.11
379,164,560.96

213,417,836.11
213,200,133.80

Savings from Members 351,614,711.18 240,535,277.45 176,654,260.00
Other
Total 1,314,232,819.17 904,544,405.52 603,272,229.91
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note 4.17
Borrowings
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Domestic Borrowings
Nepal Government - - -
Other Licensed Institutions - - -
Others - - -
Sub-Total - - -
Foreign Borrowings
Foreign Banks and Financial Institutions - - -
Other Institutions - - -
Sub-Total - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.18
Provisions
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Provisions for Restructuring - - -
Pending Legal Issues and Tax Litigation - - -
Onerous Contracts - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.19
Other Liabilities
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Employee Benefits Liabilities
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations - 6,491,609.00 2,582,127.00
Liability for long-service leave 11,444,743.89 6,630,843.14 3,904,384.65
Employee bonus payable 11,635,963.26 18,331,680.00 4,135,758.00
Staff payables - 6,430.10 -
Short-term employee benefits - 93,829.00 -
Lease Liability
Current Lease Liability 10,957,537.36 6,934,291.03 3,305,579.96

Non-current Lease Liability

29,791,467.29

22,360,181.75

12,178,218.29

Other Payables:

TDS Payables 932,294.08 810,477.36 372,309.00
Bills payable 959,469.00 - 60,873.40
Creditors and accruals - - 156,831.10
Interest payable on deposit 172,010.82 23,724,865.00 12,509,949.00
Interest payable on borrowing 6,312,282.40 4,029,451.42 4,386,293.08
DCGF Claim Payable 295,272.03 - -
Dividend Payable - 3,366,986.84 1,030,381.58
Audit Fee Payable 148,009.00 138,141.00 123,340.00
PRSM Associates 167,250.00

Serivce Charge Payable 23,015,665.50 - -
Insurance Premium Payable - 527,985.58 -
Total 95,831,964.62 93,446,771.22 44,746,045.06
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Ashad 2079
Note 4.20
Debt Securities Issued
As at As at
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Debt Securities issued designated at fair value through
profit or loss - - -
Debt Securities issued at Amortized Cost - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.21
Subordinated Liabilities
As at As at|
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Redeemable Preference Shares - - -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Share (Liability
Component) - - -
Other - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.22
Share Capital
As at As at|
As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Authorized Share Capital 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
(13,000,000 @ Face Value Rs.100)
Issued Share Capital 270,000,000.00 270,000,000.00 206,027,250.00
(2,700,000 @ Face Value Rs.100)
Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 270,000,000.00 270,000,000.00 206,027,250.00
(2,700,000 @ Face Value Rs.100)
Total 270,000,000.00 270,000,000.00 206,027,250.00
Note 4.22.1
Ordinary Share Ownership
Particulars FY 2078.79 FY 2077.78
% Amount % Amount
Domestic Ownership 100.00% 270,000,000.00 100.00% 270,000,000.00
Nepal Government
"A" Class Licensed Institution
Other Licensed Institution
Other Institutions 0.30% 818,181.82 0.30% 818,181.82
General Public 67.58% 86,727,272.73 67.58% 86,727,272.73
Promoters 32.12% 182,454,545 .45 32.12% 182,454,545.45
Foreign Ownership 0.00% - 0.00% -
Total 100.00% 270,000,000.00 100.00% 270,000,000.00
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Financial Position
As at 32 Ashad 2079

Note
Capital Commitments

4.24.1

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub-Total - - -
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub-Total - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.24.2
Lease Commitments

As at As at

As at 31 Ashad 2078 31 Ashad 2077
Particular 32 Ashad 2079 (Restated) (Restated)
Opearing Lease Commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease, where the Institution is lessee - - -
Not later than 1 Year - - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - - -
Later than 5 Years - - -
Sub-Total - - -
Finance Lease Commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease, where the Institution is lessee - - -
Not later than 1 Year - - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - - -
Later than 5 Years - - -
Sub-Total - - -
Total - - -
Note 4.24.3

Lease Commitments

The Microfinance’s litigations are generally related to its ordinary course of business pending on various jurisdiction. During the reporting

period, the company doesn't have any pending litigations.
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.25
Interest income
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Placement with bank and financial institutions 1,180,740.71 5,466,651.59
Loans and advances to customers 637,659,202.22 396,918,568.05
Loan and advances to staff 1,115,738.73 489,416.54
Total interest income 639,955,681.66 402,874,636.18
Note 4.26
Interest Expenses
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Due to bank and financial institutions 291,332,417.13 120,693,633.24
Deposits from customers 51,087,045.15 33,808,087.82
Other
Total 342,419,462.28 154,501,721.06
Note 4.27
Fees & Commission Income
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Service fees 52,424,378.50 64,626,149.50
Remittance fees 688.90 1,034.70
Other fees and commission income 3,996,507.21 4,149,778.90
Total fees and Commission Income 56,421,574.61 68,776,963.10
Note 4.28
Fees & Commission Expense
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
ATM Management Fees - -
Visa/Master Card Fees - -
Remittance fees and commission - -
Service Charge on Borrowings 8,901,450.00 2,044,180.81
Total fees and Commission Expense 8,901,450.00 2,044,180.81
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.29
Other Operating income
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Other Income 1,704,217.51 -
Gain/loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - -
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -
Total 1,704,217.51 -
Note 4.30
Impairment (Charge)/ reversal for loans & other losses
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets

9,463,953.82

(10,955,659.95)

Total

9,463,953.82

(10,955,659.95)
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.31
Personnel Expenses
'Restated’

Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Salary 66,272,102.95 45,338,988.16
Allowances 59,514,499.51 46,005,524.69
Gratuity expense 4,011,086.60 4,040,727.64
Provident fund 4,813,406.50 3,424,237.30
Gratuity Payment 816,369.25 -
Uniform 1,746,950.00 -
Training & development expense 4,027,726.04 1,327,827.50
Leave encashment 5,379,477.75 2,954,258.49
Medical 1,421,266.00 -
Pension expense 981,841.22 -
Dashain expenses 7,815,882.00 -
Support Staff Wages 357,106.75 -
Subsidised Loan Cost (NAS-19) 164,987.06 107,165.76
Sub Total 157,322,701.63 103,198,729.54
Employees bonus 11,635,963.26 18,331,680.00
Grand Total 168,958,664.89 121,530,409.54
Note 4.32
Other Operating expenses

'Restated’

Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Audit Fee 150,000.00 140,000.00
NFRS Implementation Fee 169,500.00
Other audit related expense 508,384.00 132,151.00
Office administration expense 40,795,953.68 16,431,621.04
Operating lease expense 1,715,701.20 3,012,830.00
Branch Acquisition Expenses - 300,000.00
Anniversary Expenses 50,915.00 150,675.00
Total 43,390,453.88 20,167,277.04
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.32.1
Office Administration Expense
'Restated’

Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Water and electricity 1,147,080.50 763,836.18
Repair & Maintenance- Vehicle 366,326.50 232,698.21
Repair & Maintenance- Computer Accessories 337,121.00 -
Repair & Maintenance- Office Equipment & Furniture 255,182.00 254,885.00
Insurance 1,237,708.74 585,087.38
Insurace for loan 14,882,388.04 3,271,637.59
Postage, telex, telephone, fax, internet 2,009,552.13 2,117,897.27
Printing and stationery 4,137,534.53 2,576,602.55
News paper, books and journals 27,435.00 26,860.00
Advertisement 187,413.00 181,254.00
Travel allowance and expense 3,065,283.00 1,503,614.00
Entertainment 201,590.00 97,500.00
Meeting Fees 870,000.00 862,000.00
Annual/special general meeting expense 1,007,747.00 753,080.00
Software Maintanace Expenses 1,199,822.00 742,562.00
Other Expenses - -
(a) Fuel expenses 303,936.00 190,374.00
(b) Recruitment expenses - 67,650.00
(c) Business promotion 29,400.00 -
(d) Loan Renewal and Bank Charges 195,419.00 148,639.55
(e) Miscellaneous 12,230.00 311,348.46
(f) Furnishing Expenses 112,323.75 81,623.85
(g) Membership Closing Expenses 177,290.00 224,675.00
(h) Membership Fee - 65,000.00
(i) Puja Expenses 83,670.00 29,212.00
(j) Levies, Fees & Registration Expenses 1,599,584.51 461,800.00
(k) Reward & Prize - 43,000.00
(1) Consumable goods 1,115,932.37 838,784.00
(m) Labour Charges 900.00 -
(n) Office Cleaning expenses 6,233,084.61 -
Total 40,795,953.68 16,431,621.04
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.33
Depreciation & Amortization
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Depreciation of Property, plant & equipment 15,859,788.14 9,400,961.60
Depreciation on investment property
Amortization of Intangible assets 435,398.00 355,730.00
Total 16,295,186.14 9,756,691.60
Note 4.34
Non Operating Income
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Recovery of loan written off - -
Other Non Operating Income - -
(a) Gain From Sale of Fixed assets - -
(b) Donation Assets Depreciation Reverse - -
(c) Other Rental Income - -
Total - -
Note 4.35
Non Operating Expense
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Loan Written Off - -
Expenses of Restructuring - -
Total - -
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahu

Notes to Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the period from 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashad 2079

Note 4.36
Income Tax Expense

The Microfinance current tax liabilities are calculated using the Income Tax Act, 2058 as applicable in Nepal. Current tax
payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from the profit reported in the
statement or profit or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may

never be taxable or deductible.

'Restated’

Year Ended Year Ended

Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Current Year Tax Expense 32,098,942.31 51,925,725.93

Current Year
Adjustment for Prior Years

32,098,942.31

51,925,725.93

Deferred tax expense 87,051.14 (3,212,090.89)
Origination and ( reversal ) of temporary differences 87,051.14 (3,212,090.89)
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax los ses - -
Total 32,011,891.17 48,713,635.04
Note 4.36.1
Reconciliation Of Tax Expense And Accounting Profit
'Restated’
Year Ended Year Ended
Particular 32-03-2079 31-03-2078
Profit before tax 104,723,669.30 172,278,939.15
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 31,417,100.79 51,683,681.74
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 4,295,839.13 5,756,035.12
Less: Tax effect on exempt income
Add/less: Tax effect on other items 3,613,997.61 7,109,680.93
Total income tax expense 32,098,942.31 50,330,035.93
Effective tax rate 30.65% 29.21%
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements for year ending 32 Ashadh 2079

Note
Leases
A. Leases as lessee

4.37

Adm! orgfda fadir e fafdcs

=/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

The Company leases building for its operation. The leases typically run for a period of varying from 2-5 years, with an
option to renew the lease after that date. Lease payments have escalation clause for increment after every 2 years.

Information about leases for which the Company is a lessee is presented below.

A.1 Right-of-use Assets

Right-of-Use Assets related to leased properties that donot meet the definition of investment property are presented as

Property, Plant & Equipment.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2079 31-03-2078 31-03-2077
Balance as on 1st Shrawan 27,022,734.03 14,329,877.14 7,577,417.30
Depreciation for the year (10,700,010.14) (5,869,754.60) (3,250,767.96)
Addition to Right-of-use Assets 20,617,324.21 18,562,611.49 10,003,227.80
Derecognition of Right-of-use Assets - -
Balance as an Ashad End 36,940,048.10 27,022,734.03 14,329,877.14
A.2 Amounts Recognised in Profit or Loss Account

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31'03'2079 31'03'2078 31'03'2077
Interest on lease liabilities 3,928,633.46 2,328,040.04 1,405,808.46
Expenses relating to short-term leases 1,715,701.20 3,012,830.00 3,923,202.00
Total 5,644,334.66 5,340,870.04 5,329,010.46
A.3 Amounts recognized in Statement of Cashflows
Total Cash outflow as per the lease agreement for the fiscal years is as follwoing:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31-03-2079 31-03-2078 31-03-2077
Total Cash flow for the year (as per Agreement) 13,091,425.80 7,079,977.00 3,903,758.00
Total 13,091,425.80 7,079,977.00 3,903,758.00

A4 Lease Liability

Detail about the liability under lease agreements for right to use assets with breakdown of curent and long term portion of

liability is as below:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2079 31-03-2078 31-03-2077

Particulars
Opening Liability 29,294,472.78 15,483,798.25 7,978,519.99
Additional Liability during the year 20,617,324.21 18,562,611.49 10,003,227.80
Finance Cost 3,928,633.46 2,328,040.04 1,405,808.46
Cash Payment 13,091,425.80 7,079,977.00 3,903,758.00
Net Total Lease liability as on Ashad End 40,749,004.64 29,294,472.78 15,483,798.25
Breakdown:
Current Portion of Lease Liability 10,957,537.36 6,934,291.03 3,305,579.96
Non Current Portion of Lease Liability 29,791,467.29 22,360,181.75 12,178,218.29
Total Lease Liability as on Ashad End 40,749,004.64 29,294,472.78 15,483,798.25
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Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079
Reporting Entity

Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd is a national level microfinance Institution licensed by Nepal Rastra
Bank, the central bank of Nepal. Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (SABSL / Microfinance/ the
Company) was registered at Office of Company Registrar as Public Limited Company on 8th May, 2017 with
registration number of 168213/073/074. Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (SABSL) or "the
Microfinance" or "the Company") obtained license from Nepal Rastra Bank as 'D' class national level financial
institution for working as to provide banking services to the rural unbanked population and contribute to the
overall poverty reduction program through increment of production and productivity of rural Nepal. It started
formal microfinance operation on July 14, 2017, from its first branch office located in Bandipur - 1, Dumre,
Tanahu. It has over 92 Branches in Nepal. Registered under PAN 605953464.

Basis of Preparation
2.1.Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Microfinance have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standard (NFRS) issued by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal.
The financial statements are based on the formats mandated by the Directive No. 4 of The Unified Directives,
2078 as made applicable by the Nepal Rastra Bank.

These financial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashadh, 2079 are the first financial statements of the
microfinance prepared in accordance with NFRS. Reconciliations and description of the effect of the transition
to NFRS from previous GAAP is given in Note 5.11 of this financial statement.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current year’s
classification / disclosures.

2.2.Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

The microfinance follows Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calendar starting from 1st Shrawan and
ending on last day of Ashadh.

These financial statements consist three Statement of Financial Position as of 32nd Ashadh 2079, 31st Ashadh
2078 and 31st Ashadh 2077 as required by NFRS-1, First-Time Adoption of NFRS. The microfinance has also
presented two Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, two statements of
Changes in Equity and two Statements of Cash Flows for the year ended as of 31st Ashadh 2078 and 31st Ashadh
2077 along with the necessary and related notes.

The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of financial
statements as per the provision of The Companies Act, 2063.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on its 120" meeting held on Jan
25, 2023 and recommended for the approval by shareholders in the 6th Annual General Meeting.
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2.3.Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Microfinance operates. The financial information presented has been rounded off to
nearest rupee except where otherwise stated.

2.4.Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in
the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

2.5.Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods except where deviations have been explicitly
mandated by the applicable accounting standards presented in the financial statements, including the preparation
of the opening NFRS compliant Statement of Financial Position as at 1st Shrawan, 2078 being the date of
transition to NFRS.

2.6.New Standards Issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by
IASB after the pronouncements of IFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB
Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. NFRS 9 is applicable from annual period beginning on or after July 16,
2020. The Bank is following all the provisions of NFRS 9 except impairment requirements of the standard, for
which the carveout pronounced by ICAN till FY 2080-81 is being adhered to.

2.7.New Standards and Interpretation not adopted

All accounting standards along with carve-outs, developed by Nepal Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASB
Nepal) and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) where applicable, have been
incorporated.

2.8.Discounting

The non-current assets and liabilities are discounted whenever the discounting is material and if required by the
NERS.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1.Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of Microfinance have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the
following items:

Items Basis of Measurement
Retirement Benefit Present value of defined benefit
Obligation Obligation less the fair value of the plan assets

3.2.Basis of Consolidation

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method in line with the NFRS 03 "Business
Combination". The consideration transferred in the acquisition and identifiable net assets acquired are measured
at fair value. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is
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recognized in profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred, except if they are related
to the issue of debt or equity securities.

The microfinance doesn’t have any other entity for consolidation of financial statements.
3.3.Cash & Cash Equivalent

The cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cashflow statement include cash in hand, balances with banks
and financial institutions, money at call and short notice and highly liquid financial assets with original maturity
of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to and insignificant risk of changes in their fair
values and are used by the microfinance in the management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and Cash equivalents includes cash in hands, deposits with BFIs and other short-term investments with
original maturities of three months or less. Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are presented under Note 4.1.

3.4.Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
3.4.1. Recognition

The Microfinance recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition.
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those carried at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs in relation to
financial assets and financial liabilities which are carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are
charged to the statement of profit and loss.

3.4.2. Classification and Measurement

The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets.

3.4.2.1. Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:
a. Measured at amortized cost:

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR
and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Measured at fair value through OCI:

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial
assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI).

Equity Instrument which are not held for trading and initially recognized as held for trading for which the
Microfinance makes an irrevocable election to carry the changes in fair value of the instrument through OCI are
measured at Fair Value through other Comprehensive Income.

¢. Measured at fair value through profit or loss:

The Microfinance classifies the financials assets as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading
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or designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Any other financial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL.
3.4.2.2. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition,
transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as
incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized at profit or loss.

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

3.4.3. De-recognition

The Microfinance derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

3.4.4. Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Microfinance
follows three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;

Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable or valuations of
quoted for similar instrument in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instrument in inactive
markets; and

Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable.

Investment in Unquoted Equity Instrument are carried at cost as the market price of such shares could not be
ascertained with certainty at the reporting date.

3.4.5. Impairment

The Microfinance reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether
an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s judgement is
extensively used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the
impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results
may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made.

The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is
based on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be
received. In estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of factors including
a borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value of any underlying collateral. Each impaired asset is
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assessed on its merits to estimate the recoverable amount of cash flows. A collective impairment provision is
established for:

e groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity, that
are not considered individually significant; and

e groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.

The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability of
defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the loss
being greater than the suggested by the historical trends.

For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment Microfinance has categorized assets into following broad
products as follows:

Sadharan Karja

Mausami Karja
Laghu-Uddhyam Karja
Grahak Punarutthan Loan
Yuwa Swarojgar Karja
Aakasmik Karja

Aawas Karja

Carveout adopted for assessment of impairment charge

The Microfinance has opted to apply carveout on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual
and collective impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment provision
required under NRB directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken as impairment
loss for loans and receivables.

Comparison of Impairment as per NFRS and NRB:

Particulars F/Y F/Y Restated
2077-78 2076-77
LLP as per NRB Directives 37,176,773.15 57,751,153.98 65,855,101.82

22,134,764.13 34,727,348.56 5,355,223.74

Impairment as per NFRS

3.5. Trading Assets

Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short- term profit taking. They are recognized on
a trade date, when the Microfinance enters into contractual arrangements with counterparties, and are normally
derecognized when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with transaction costs taken to profit or loss.
Subsequent changes in their fair values are recognized in profit or loss in ‘Net trading income’. However, the
Microfinance does not have such assets to be recognized as trading assets as on Ashadh end 2079.

3.6.Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign exchange
contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial instruments are initially
measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured to fair value at each reporting date.
However, the Microfinance does not have such instruments as on Ashadh end 2079.
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3.7.Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement: Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset.

Depreciation: The Microfinance depreciates property, plant and equipment following Straight Line Method
based on the useful life of the assets. The useful life of the asset differs from the useful life as prescribed under
Appendix — I of Application Guidance Note on NAS 16 as the company believes that the useful life depicts the
best use of the asset. The useful life of the assets used for depreciation purpose as per the management estimates
are as follows:

Type of Asset Useful Life
Partitions & Paintings 5 Years
Computer & Equipments 5 Years
Furnitures & Fixtures 8 Years
Other Assets-Lockers 20 Years
Inverters & Fans 5 Years
Vehicles 10 Years

The Microfinance adopts cost model for entire class of Property, Plant and Equipment. It has not measured any
Property Plant and Equipment at revaluation model and at fair value. The items of Property, Plant and Equipment
are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of newly acquired assets is charged based upon the date of invoice and assets having acquisition
cost less than NPR. 2,500 has been written down as an expense for the period in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

3.8.Goodwill/Intangible Assets

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business
Combination is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired.

Intangible assets are recognized separately from goodwill when they are separable or arise from contractual or
other legal rights, and their fair value can be measured reliably. These intangible assets are recognized at
historical cost less impairment / amortization over their estimated useful life.The microfinance amortizes the
intangible assets over its useful life of 5 years.

3.9.Investment Property

Investment properties include land or land and buildings other than those classified as property and equipment
and non-current assets held for sale. It includes assets which are held for capital appreciation or for rental to
others or held for undetermined future use. It also includes land, land and building acquired by Microfinance as
non-banking assets but not sold as on the reporting date. However, the Microfinance does not have Investment
Property as on Ashadh end.
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3.10. Income Tax
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax.
3.10.1. Current Tax

Current tax is the income tax expense recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates
to items recognized directly in equity or OCI in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive
income. Current tax is the amounts expected or paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current
year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Current Tax Calculation as per Income Tax Act, 2058
3.10.2. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will be realized
or the liabilities settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise in the same tax reporting group and relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority, and when the group has a legal right to offset.

During this Fiscal Year Net Deferred Tax Asset is NPR 3,125,039.75 calculation of which is shown in Note
4.8.2.

3.11. Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
3.11.1. Deposits

Deposits by members and public depositors are initially recognized at fair value, plus for those financial
liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is considered as the fair value for
measuring the deposits.

3.11.2. Debt Securities Issued

Debt Securities are initially measured at the fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently at their
amortized cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss. However, the Microfinance does not have such Debt Securities as on Ashadh end 2079.

3.11.3. Subordinate Liabilities

These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt securities issued
and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.
During the reporting period the Microfinance does not have any such liabilities.

3.12. Provisions, other Liabilities Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized, if as a result of a past event, the Microfinance has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. The amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation
at that date. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate and
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are reversed if there is no probability of outflow of resources.

The contingent liabilities are the liabilities for which it is uncertain as to whether it will become an obligation
as it depends on the occurrence of an uncertain future event. These amounts are off-balance sheet items and are
disclosed when there is a possible obligation that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Microfinance
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
Microfinance does not have such contingent liabilities and onerous contracts as on Ashadh end 2079.

3.13. Revenue Recognition
3.13.1. Interest Income and Expenses

The Microfinance recognizes interest income and expenses for financial instruments measured at amortized cost
and interest-bearing financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income using the
effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into account transaction
costs and any discount or premium on the acquisition of the financial asset, as well as fees and costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The Microfinance recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, the EIR calculation also takes
into account the effect of potentially different interest rates that may be charged at various stages of the financial
asset’s expected life, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest
and charges).

The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment
options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the effective interest rate, but not future credit losses.

If expectations of fixed rate financial assets or liabilities’ cash flows are revised for reasons other than credit
risk, then changes to future contractual cash flows are discounted at the original EIR with a consequential
adjustment to the carrying amount. The difference from the previous carrying amount is booked as a positive or
negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liability on the balance sheet with a
corresponding increase or decrease in Interest revenue/expense calculated using the effective interest method.

NFRS 9 requires that interest income for financial assets classified as Stage 3 be calculated on the net carrying
amount (after deducting credit impairments), which will result in a portion of contractual interest being
suspended. NFRS 9 requires that this suspended contractual interest be presented as part of the financial assets’
gross carrying amount.

3.13.2. Fee and Commission Income
Fees and commissions are recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided.
3.13.3. Dividend Income

Dividend income received from equity shares is recognized in the books when the right to receive the dividend
is established.

3.13.4. Net Trading Income

Net Trading Income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value, related capital gain/loss and
dividend from financial assets ‘Held for Trading’. Trading expenses are deducted from the trading income and
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the amount net of trading expenses are disclosed in statement of profit and loss.
3.13.5 Net Income from Other Financial Instrument at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

Net income from other financial instrument measured at fair value through Profit or Loss includes all
gains/(losses) raised from the revaluation of financial instrument at fair value.

3.14. Employee Benefits
3.14.1. Short term Employee Benefits

The Microfinance’s short term employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, allowances, socials security
expenses, bonuses as provided in the law and other employee related expenses. Short term employee benefits
are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to statement of profit and loss as and when the related
service is provided.

3.14.2. Post-Employment employee benefits
3.14.2.1. Defined Contribution Plans

Post-Employment benefits plan under which the microfinance pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity and
has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts are categorized under defined contribution plans.
The contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized in profit or loss as and when the services are
rendered by employees.

Social Security Fund

As per the Contribution Based Social Security Act, 2074 every entity shall contribute a total amount of 31% of
basic salary of the employee as social security contributions. The company has enrolled under Social Security
Fund on 2078.02.19. Microfinance has adhered to the same and the microfinance doesn’t have any future liability
arising from such contributions.

Any unpaid contribution is recorded as a liability under ‘Other Liabilities’ in Note 4.21.
3.14.2.2.2. Defined Benefit Plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Microfinance’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior
periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the
fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on corporate bonds,
that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Microfinance's obligation and that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefit is expected to be paid. The defined benefit obligation is recognized on the
basis of the report of qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. The Microfinance recognizes all
actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in OCI and all expenses related to
defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. When the calculation results
in a potential asset for the company, the recognized assets are limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To
calculate the present value of economic benefits consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding
requirements.

Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets
(excluding interest income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized
immediately in OCI. The Microfinance determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability
(assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the
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beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes
in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net
interest expenses and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized as personal expenses in
Statement of profit and Loss.

3.14.2.3. Other Long-Term Benefits
Leave

Other long-term benefits include those payments which are not due within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Microfinance provides accumulated leave benefits under its Employees Byelaw. Home leave is accumulated up
to 90 days and there is no limit to the accumulation of sick leave. Accumulated leave benefits are treated as long
term benefit liability. Accumulated leave obligations are calculated based on actuarial valuations.

However, during the financial year, the microfinance has not carried out actuarial valuation for Long Serivce
Leave.

3.15. Leases

At inception of a contract, the Microfinance assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

i. As as Lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the microfinance allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone prices. However,
for the leases of property the microfinance has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the
lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.

The Microfinance recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-
of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Microfinance by
the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Microfinance will exercise a
purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset,
which is determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the microfinance’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Microfinance uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Microfinance has determined its’ incremental borrowing rate as per the interest rate charged by Nepal Rastra
Bank on its lending which is 10% for the financial year.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

e fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

‘ aiffes ufddger - 200¢/0e



a

=/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

e variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as
at the commencement date;

e amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

e the exercise price under a purchase option that the Microfinance is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Microfinance is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Microfinance is reasonably certain not
to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there
is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the
Microfinance’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the
Microfinance changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or
if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero.

The Microfinance presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property,
plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘Other Liabilities’ in the statement of financial position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Microfinance has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value
assets and short-term leases. The Microfinance recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

ii. As as Lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Microfinance allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative standalone prices.

When the Microfinance acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or
an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Microfinance makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially
all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a
finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Microfinance considers certain
indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

When the Microfinance is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-lease
separately. It assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from
the head lease, not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short-term lease to which the
Microfinance applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, then the Microfinance applies NFRS 15 to allocate
the consideration in the contract.

The Microfinance recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straightline basis
over the lease term as part of ‘other revenue’. During the financial year, the company has not entered into any
agreement as a lessor, hence no income is generated due to the same.
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3.16. Share Capital and Reserves
3.16.1. Share Capital

Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash,
other financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period in which they are
declared.

The shares issue expenses which can be avoided for the issue was charged in the year of issue directly through
equity and disclosed in the statement of changes in equity. Tax impact is also disclosed.

3.16.2. Reserves
The reserve includes regulatory and free reserves.
a) Statutory General Reserves

20% of the net profit as stated in Bank and financial Institution Act, 2073 and 50% of additional amount of Cash
Dividend and Bonus Shares if declared and distributed in excess of 20% as provisioned in Circular
GHA/1/078/79 of NRB Dated 2078/04/11 is set aside to the general reserve.

b) Exchange Equalization Reserve

This is statutory reserve created in compliance with BAFIA. 25% of the revaluation on the foreign currency
computed as per regulatory books is set aside to Exchange Equalization Reserve.

¢) Assets Revaluation Reserve

This is a non-statutory reserve and is the requirement in the application of accounting policy for non-financial
assets such as property, equipment, investment property and intangible assets that are measured following
revaluation model. Revaluation reserve often serve as a cushion against unexpected loss but may not be fully
available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in the market values and tax
consequences of revaluation. The microfinance hasn’t followed revaluation model and hence no revaluation
reserve has been created during the financial year.

d) Capital Reserve

This is a non-statutory reserve and represents the amount of all the capital nature reserves such as the amounts
arising from share forfeiture, capital grants and capital reserve arising out of business combinations. Funds in
this reserve are not available for distribution of cash dividend but can be capitalized by issuing bonus shares
upon obtaining prior approval from the central bank.

e) Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

1% of net profit is set aside in the fund as per the NRB Directives for the purpose of corporate social
responsibility. The same has been disclosed as “Other Reserve” under Statement of Changes in Equity.

f) Employee Training Fund

The fund is created for the purpose of employee training. As per the directives to microfinance by NRB, the
microfinance needs to spend at least 3% of last fiscal year’s total personnel expenses for the development and
trainings of the employees. Further if the microfinance couldn’t spend up to the limit of 3%, the shortfall amounr
shall be transferred to the Employee Training Fund and shall be used for employee trainings in subsequent years.
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g) Investment Adjustment Fund

Itis areserve created on investment in equity instrument if the equity doesn’t get listed in Security Market within
2 years as per the directives issued by NRB. The doesn’t’ have any investment in equity instrument and hence
no reserve has been created on the same.

h) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the microfinance both positive or negative to
this reserve as per the directives of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be
regarded as free reserve for distribution of dividend are recorded in this reserve. The reserve includes actuarial
gain/(loss) net of tax on defined benefit plan.

i) Client Protection Fund

Client protection fund is created at 1% of net profit. In addition to this, 25% of dividend in excess of 20% is also
allocated to this fund as per NRB Directives. The same has been disclosed as “Other Reserve” under Statement
of Changes in Equity.

As per the directives 4(1)(Ja)(aa) of NRB issued for microfinance, the microfinance shall earmark and invest
separately the portion of residual amount of the fund. In compliance with this provisionthe management has
invested NPR. 7,000,000 in Fixed Deposit with Mega Bank Limited and residual amount has been kept in bank
account for future expenditure purpose. Further, the microfinance has also approved the Client Protection Fund
Operation Procedure, 2078 through Board Meeting held on 2078/12/25.

j) Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the microfinance to this reserve as per the
directives of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for
distribution of dividend shall be presented under this reserve. The regulatory reserve of the microfinance
includes the reserve net of tax and employee bonus created relating to accrued interest receivable as on Ashadh
end 2079 not recovered. Reserve on deferred tax assets, n006Fn-banking assets, reduction in fair value of
investment in equity below cost price, actuarial loss etc.

k) Other Reserves

Any other reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose are presented under this by disclosing account
heads.

1) Proposed Bonus Distribution

The board of the microfinance has recommended 0.95% cash dividend and 18% bonus shares for the reported
year 2078-79. This proposal is subject to the ratification by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders.
The proposed distributions shall be recognized in equity in the period in which they are paid.

3.17. Earnings Per Share (EPS) including Diluted EPS

Microfinance presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting both the profit
and loss attributable to the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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3.18. Segment Reporting

The Microfinance's operating segments are organized and managed separately through the respective
department/business managers according to the nature of products and services provided with each segment
representing a strategic business unit. These business units are reviewed by Chief Executive Officer of the
Microfinance.

The Microfinance has identified seven segments namely: Province 1, Madhesh Province, Bagmati Province,
Gandaki Province, Lumbini Province, Karnali Province and Far West Province as the seven operating segment
and the segment report is set out in Notes 5.4.

Segment reports include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis. The income, expenses, assets & liabilities that cannot be allocated to aforesaid segment or
those related to head office are unallocated. The unallocated items generally comprise of head office assets, head
office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities. The geographical segment has been identified on the basis of the
location of the branches in 7 different provinces of the country.
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5. Disclosure and Additional Information
5.1.Risk Management

In particular, the microfinance program provides financial services to the needy and poor households. Since
people in such households lack awareness and business skills, one has been very careful while doing financial
transactions with such people. This type of financial service is also more prone to risk as financial services have
to be provided by making the person aware and capable of such services. Therefore, identification of risk has
been carried out and adequate control system has been adopted in order to mitigate such current and possible
future risks in the Microfinance. The robust risk management capabilities are imperative in order to achieve an
effective risk management framework and contain the risks associated with the business, a fully functional Risk
Management Committee is responsible for identifying reporting, controlling and managing credit risk,
operational risk, market risk & liquidity risk. The Risk Management Committee oversees global, macro, micro
and departmental level risk that arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and are put to
the oversight of Senior Management, Risk Management Committee and the Board committee to discuss the
reports thereon and issue instructions as appropriate.

Risk Management Committee:

The Risk Management Committee is an independent committee of the Board of Directors that has, as its sole
and exclusive function, responsibility for the risk management policies of the Microfinance and oversight of
implementation of risk management framework of Microfinance. The committee assists the Board of Directors
in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with regard to risk appetite that the Microfinance is able and willing to
assume in its exposures and business activities, risk management, compliance framework, and governance
structure that supports it. It periodically reviews the risk management process to ensure its integrity, accuracy,
and reasonableness. It also reviews whether the internal control and risk management system is adequate or not
to ensure well-ordered and prudent conduct of business. The committee is to review the overall risk management
structure and monitor the effectiveness of the risk management system. The Risk Management Committee
comprises of following Members:

S.N. Name Designation
1 Mr. Narayan Prasad Joshi Coordinator
2 Mr. Jiba Moorti Pant Member
3 Mr. Pradeep Sigdel (Sharma) Member
4 Mr. Pawan Kumar Shrestha Member
5 Mr. Santosh Kumar Dutta Member-Secretary

Risk Governance

Microfinance implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the
microfinance and has trained risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity
building programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture. The Risk Management
Committee is responsible for the establishment of, and compliance with, policies relating to Operation risk &
Credit risk.

The Microfinance’s risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the
Microfinance's risk blanket is dropped down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior
management and committees. The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation,
risk mitigation, and control/ monitoring in line with NRB directives, and has effectively implemented the same.
The effectiveness of the Microfinance’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its
committees, senior management, and internal audit committee.
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5.1.1. Liqudity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to meet short term financial demands. This usually occurs due to the inability to convert
a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital and/or income in the process. Liquidity risk arises
because of the possibility that the Microfinance might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall
due, as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. Such
scenarios could occur when funding needed for liquid asset positions is not available to the Microfinance on
acceptable terms. Due to lack of liquidity, entities are not able to invest as per the demand of the customer, they
are not able to repay the savings and other legal obligations on time. Therefore, the microfinance has managed
the liquidity as per its requirement in time to prevent such a situation.

5.1.2. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the potential that a change in overall interest rates will reduce the value of a bond or other
fixed- rate investment. The Microfinance will take the following measures to minimize the risk arising from
interest rates:

a. Only assets and liabilities affected by changes in interest rates has been included in the assets and liabilities.

b. When analyzing the difference in the situation where the payment term of assets and liabilities does not
match, the amount of cash balance and non-payment of interest has been included.

c. In order to manage and minimize the interest rate risk, the Microfinance has prepared quarterly (October,
December, March and mid-July) details and submitted them to the Supervision Department of Nepal Rastra
Bank within fifteen days after the end of the quarter.

5.1.3. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the probability that any creditor will not be able to repay the loan as per the condition accepted by
the borrower. Credit is the main wealth or sources of income of any financial institution. The future of the
financial institution is at stake when the borrower is unable to repay the loan borrower had agreed at the time of
taking the loan. Therefore, it is necessary to study the impacting indicators to get information about the condition
of the loan at risk. In order to prevent the loss of the loan invested and to minimize the risks related to it, Standard
loan disbursement procedure is followed to reduce the risk accordingly. Since every employee involved in the
process of approving the loan and investing will be assigned a certain responsibility, the concerned employee
will have to invest the loan realizing their responsibility. The following procedures/practices have been
followed:

e Analyze the Requirement and Repayment Capacity for the demanded loan,
e Invest in loans based on disciplinary records of the borrower,

e Monitor utility of the borrowed fund in the following months of borrowing and ensuring the fund is
utilized for income generating activities/businesses,

e Motivated members to increase savings,

e Taking details of the borrower's business and income and expenditure at the time of loan application,
for business loans,

e Taking necessary documents of secured property, if collateral loan,
e C(Classify the loans and arrange the loss provision as per the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank,

e Disbursement of loans within the limits prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank,
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e Continuously monitor and inspect the loan from the unit manager, branch manager and monitoring level.
If the interest is not paid on time or with delay, the branch should report to the monitoring, the
monitoring to the regional manager and the regional manager to the chief executive officer within 24
hours with detailed details.

e In the monthly performance appraisal of the staffs, a definite score will be given in this title including
the title of loan recovery of the branch to be monitored.

e Each branch will be audited twice a year. While conducting such audit, it is compulsory for Internal
Auditors to inspect the monthly meetings of few of the units and submit the details observed in meetings
through Audit report, either observed compliance and other discrepancies or not.

5.1.4. Operational Risk

The risk that arises during the day-to-day operations of an entity is called operating risk. In this program, small
but large number of transactions has been done, decentralized working method has been adopted, more focus
has been given on area expansion, priority has been given to cost reduction, Due to lack of integrated information
system, expansion of programs in rural areas with lack of infrastructure and lack of appropriate technology to
provide services as per the needs of the customers, there is always a possibility of operational risk in this
program. The entity has arranged the necessary staff to carry out various responsibilities for daily operations.
All the employees have to carry out their post responsibilities in the working process within the policy rules
specified by the entity. But sometimes due to the negligence of the employees and personal interests, the
organization is at risk when it goes beyond the policy rules. This type of risk is likely to reduce the entity's
income, the increase entity's credit risk (Reputation Risk). Since the operational risk is due to internal factors,
this risk can be reduced only if the internal control system is strengthened.

5.1.5. Market Risk

The Microfinance recognizes market risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the
Microfinance caused due to adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity),
foreign exchange rates and volatilities of those prices. Microfinance has an Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) which meets periodically to discuss product pricing for deposits and advances and maturity
profiles of assets and liabilities, articulating interest rate, view of Microfinance, funding policy and balance sheet
management. After Understanding the market conditions and demands, the Board and the management bring
programs to suit the potentials and conditions of the market, and reduce the risk by providing appropriate
responsibilities to the employees from the top to the bottom based on their capabilities. For this, the internal
control system has been strengthened.

The following has been considered in market analysis:
e Information about competitors' services (programs) and interest rates
e Attitude of the members towards the organization
e Perception of other banks and financial institutions towards this microfinance
e Cost of service
e Fluctuations from changes in policy rules
e Strategies adopted by other organizations to attract their customers

e Customer dropout/retention rate
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5.1.6. Institutional or Strategic Risk

Strategic risk is often a major factor in determining a company's worth, particularly observable if the company
experiences a sharp decline in a short period of time. Due to this and its influence on compliance risk, it is a
leading factor in modern risk management. In order to manage this risk, the following things has been
considered:

e Strategies has been decided or modified according to the overall economic and social environment of
the country,

e Keeping abreast of the services provided by their competitors and their status,

e Providing service facilities as much as possible without giving in to the expectations and desires of our
customers

e Adopting appropriate strategies in resource mobilization,
5.1.7. Internal Control Risk

The Board and Management is committed to managing risks and in controlling its business and financial
activities in a manner which enables it to maximize profitable business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which
can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and enhance
resilience to external events. To achieve this, the Board and management has adopted policies and procedures
of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation and control/monitoring.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees,
Management and Internal Audit. The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the entity's system of
internal control during the year and provided feedback to the Board as appropriate. The entity has its own Internal
Audit function to maintain independency on the internal control system of institution. The Internal Audit
Department monitors compliance with policies/standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the Company through its program of business/unit audits. The Internal Audit function is focused on the
areas of greatest risk as determined by a risk-based assessment methodology. Internal Audit reports are quarterly
forwarded to the Audit Committee. The findings of all audits are reported to the Chief Executive Officer and
Business Heads for initiating immediate corrective measures.

5.1.8. Compliance Risk

The Microfinance is committed to follow best practices and market standards in the areas of accountability,
transparency and business ethics. It aims for zero tolerance of misconduct. In the day-to-day operations the three
lines of defense model defines the roles and responsibilities for compliance and integrity risk in the
Microfinance. The first line of defense lies with the respective Microfinance departments and units, which are
responsible for ensuring that compliance risks are identified, understood and reported to the management and to
Compliance Officer. The second line of defense lies with Compliance Officer, which assesses and monitors the
compliance and integrity risks and coordinates its control activities with the Risk Management Unit. The Chief
Compliance Officer reports to the CEO. Internal Audit Department is the third line of defense. The Compliance
function assists the Microfinance in identifying, assessing, monitoring and reporting on compliance risks in
matters relating to the institution, its operations and the personal conduct of staff members.

5.1.9. Fair value of financial assets and Liabilities

Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity specific measurement. For some assets and liabilities,
observable market transactions or market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities,
observable market transactions and market information might not be available. However, the objective of a fair
value measurement in both cases is the same to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset
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or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current
market conditions (i.e., an exit price at the measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that
holds the asset or owes the liability).

Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1-

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date. Held for trading and available for sale investments have been recorded
using Level 1 inputs.

Level 2-

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3-

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The company has not made any investment in quoted or unquoted equity shares as at the reporting date.
5.2. Capital Management

The Microfinance's capital management policies and practices support its business strategy and ensure that it is
adequately capitalized to withstand even in severe macroeconomic downturns. The microfinance is a licensed
institution providing financial services therefore it must comply with capital requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank.

(i) Qualitative Disclosures

Nepal Rastra Bank has directed the Microfinance to develop own internal policy, procedures and structures to
manageall material risk inherent in business for assessing capital adequacy in relation to the risk profiles as well
as strategies formaintaining capital levels. This includes basic requirements of having good governance, efficient
process of managing all material risks and an effective regime for assessing and maintaining adequate capital.
The Microfinance BOD approved risk management policies for proper governance.
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(i) Quantitative Disclosures

Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components:

Particulars

Amount (NPR.)

Paid Up Equity Share Capital

270,000,000.00

Irredeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

Share Premium

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares

Statutory General Reserves

62,073,408.87

Retained Earnings

55,860,706.22

Un-Audited Current Year Cumulative Profit

Special Reserve Fund

Capital Adjustment Reserves

Dividend Equalization Reserves

Capital Redemption Reserves Fund

Deferred Tax Reserve

Less: Goodwill

Less: Intangible Assets

Less: Fictitious Assets

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

3,125,039.75

Less: Investment in Equity of Licensed Financial Institutions

Less: Investment in Equity of Institutions with Financial Interests

Less: Investment in Equity of Institutions in Excess of Limits

Less: Investments Arising Out of Underwriting Commitments

Less: Purchase of Land & Building in Excess of Limit & Utilized

Less: Reciprocal Crossholdings

Less: Other Deductions

Total Tier 1 Capital

384,809,075.34

Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components:

Particulars

Amount (NPR.)

Cumulative And/Or Redeemable Preference Share

Subordinated Term Debt

Hybrid Capital Instruments

General Loan Loss Provision

16,610,154.62

Exchange Equalization Reserves

Investments Adjustment Reserves

Assets Revaluation Reserves

Special Reserve Fund

Total Tier 2 Capital 16,610,154.62
e Total Qualifying Capital
Particulars Amount (NPR.)

Core Capital (Tier 1)
Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)
Total Capital Fund

384,809,075.34
16,610,154.62
401,419,229.96
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Statement of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
At the month end of Ashadh, 2079

A. On-Balance Sheet Items
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L. Weight Current Period | RWA
S.N. | Description (%)
Amount (NPR.)
1 Cash Balance 0 6,798,549.88 -
2 Gold (Tradable) 0 - -
3 NRB Balance 0 - -
4 Investment To Govt. Bond 0 - -
5 Investment To NRB Bond 0 - -
6 Loan Against Own Fd 0 - -
7 Loan Against Govt. Bond 0 - -
8 Accrued Interests on Govt. Bond 0 - -
9 Investment To Youth and Small Entrepreneurs Self- 0 i )
Employment Fund
10 Bala}nce} On Domestic Banks and Financial 20 62.179.610.20 12,435.922.04
Institutions
1 Loap Against Other Banks' and Financial 20 i i
Institutions' FD
12 | Foreign Bank Balance 20 - -
13 Money At Call 20 244,278,848.28 | 48,855,769.66
14 | Loan Against Internationally Rated Bank Guarantee | 20 - -
15 Investment To Internationally Rated Banks 20 - -
16 | Inter-Bank Lending 20 - -
17 | Investment On Shares/Debentures/Bonds 100 - -
18 Other Investments 100 - -
19 Loans & Advances, Bills Purchase/Discount 100 4,338,722,812.60 | 4,338,722,812.60
20 | Fixed Assets 100 60,795,006.97 60,795,006.97
71 Net Interest Receivables (Toral IR - 8 - Interest 100 i i
Supsense)
22 | Net Non-Banking Asset 100 - -
23 Other Assets (Except Advance Tax Payment) 100 34,071,506.28 34,071,506.28
24 Real E'ste.lte/Residential Housing Loans Exceeding 150 i i
The Limits
Total On-Balance-sheet Items (A) 4,746,846,334.21 | 4,494,881,017.55
B. Off-Balance Sheet Items
S.N. Description Weight Current period
(%) Amount (NPR.) RWA
1| Bills Collection 0 - -
Forward Foreign Exchange Contract 10 - -
3 | L/C With Maturity Less Than Six Months 20 ) i
(Outstanding Value)
4 | Guarantee Against International Rated Bank'S 20 i )

Counter Guarrantee
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5 | L/C With Maturity More Than Six Months 50 ) )
(Outstanding Value)

6 | Bid Bond, Performance Bond And Underwriting 50 - -

7 | Loan Sale With Repurchase Agreement 50 - -

8 | Advance Payment Guarantee 100 - -

9 | Financial And Other Guarantee 100 - -

10 | Trrevocable Loan Commitment 100 - -

11 | Possible Liabilities For Income Tax 100 - -

12| All Types Of Possible Liabilities Including
Acceptance 100 i i

13 | Rediscounted Bills 100 - -

14 | Unpaid Portion Of Partly Paid Share Investment 100 - -

15 | Unpaid Guarantee Claims 200 - -

16 | Amount To Be Maintained For Operational Risk (2% 100 95.144,335.11 95.144.335.11
Of Total Assets)
Total Off-Balance-sheet Items (B) 95,144,335.11 95,144,335.11
Total Risk Weighted Assets (A) + (B) 4,590,025,352.66

A. Minimum Capital Fund to be maintained based on Risk Weighted Assets:
Minimum Capital Fund Required (8.0 % of RWA)
Minimum Core Capital Required (4.0 % of RWA)

367,202,028.21
183,601,014.11

Capital Fund maintained (in %) 8.75%

Core Capital maintained (in %) 8.38%
Amount of Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net):

Particulars Gross NPL Loan Loss Provision Net NPL

Sub- Standard 40,870,061.00 2,600,263.82 38,269,797.18

Doubtful 11,119,947.36 1,612,773.11 9,507,174.25

Loss 22,632,076.00 21,391,916.25 1,240,159.75

Total 74,622,084.36 25,604,953.18 49,017,131.18

5.3. Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The financial assets and liabilities are classified in Amortized Cost, fair value through profit and loss and

fair valuethrough other comprehensive income. The following table exhibit the classification of financial

assets and liabilities:

Particulars

As on Ashadh End 2079

Amortized Cost
(NPR.)

FVTPL

FVTOCI

Total (NPR.)

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

313,257,008.36

313,257,008.36

Statutory Balances & due from NRB

Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions

Derivative Financial Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loans and Advances to MFIs & Co-
operatives

Loans and Advances to Customers

4,338,722,812.60

4,338,722,812.60

ot |
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Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investment Property

Other Assets

30,946,466.53

30,946,466.53

Total Financial Assets

4,682,926,287.49

4,682,926,287.49

Financial Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial
Institutions

2,939,854,993.34

2,939,854,993.34

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Derivative Financial Instruments

Deposits from Customers

1,314,232,819.17

1,314,232,819.17

Borrowings

Other Liabilities

95,831,964.62

95,831,964.62

Debt Securities Issued

Total Financial Liabilities

4,349,919,777.13

4,349,919,777.13

Particulars

As on Ashadh End 2078

Amortized
Cost (NPR.)

FVTPL

FVTOCI

Total (NPR.)

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

246,615,619.38

246,615,619.38

Statutory Balances & due from NRB

Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions

Derivative Financial Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loans and Advances to MFIs & Co-
operatives

Loans and Advances to Customers

3,437,594,953.42

4,368,761,147.25

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investment Property

Other Assets

20,103,325.01

30,941,942.63

Total Financial Assets

3,704,313,897.81

4,646,318,709.26

Financial Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

2,410,863,254.36

2,410,863,254.36

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Derivative Financial Instruments

Deposits from Customers

904,544,405.52

904,544,405.52

Borrowings

Other Liabilities

93,446,771.22

93,446,771.22

Debt Securities Issued

Total Financial Liabilities

3,408,854,431.10

3,408,854,431.10
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d)

5.4.4.

5.4.5.
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Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Revenue

Total Revenues for Reportable Segments 712.233,726.25
Other Revenues 7,228,888.43
Elimination Of Intersegment Revenues -
Entity’s Revenues 719,462,614.68

Profit Or Loss

Assets

Total Profit or Loss for Reportable Segments

152,858,648.74

Other Profit or Loss

Elimination Of Intersegment Profits

Unallocated Amounts

(14,830,244.70)

Profit Before Income Tax

167,688,893.44

Total Assets for Reportable Segments

7,945,395,920.12

Intersegment Assets

Unallocated Amounts

3,169,208,139.96

Entity’s Assets

4,776,187,780.16

Liabilities

Total Liabilities for Reportable Segments

4,273,919,334.09

Intersegment Liabilities

(502,268,446.07)

Unallocated Amounts

Entity’S Liabilities

4,776,187,780.16

Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas:

(a) Domestic 712,233,726.25
Bagmati 56,638,043.17
Gandaki 54,908,559.84
Karnali 18,684,863.99
Lumbini 142,907,582.64
Madesh 359,434,978.04
Province 1 36,280,055.35
Far west Province 43,379,643.22

(b) Foreign -
Total 712,233,726.25

Information about major customers

The Microfinance does not have any customer, which generate more than 10% of the entity’s revenue.
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5.5. Share options and share based payment

The Microfinance does not extend the share options and share based payment to any of its employees. Thus,
during the reporting period the Microfinance does not have any the transactions that are to be accounted as per
NFRS 2 “Share based payments”.

5.6. Contingent liabilities and commitment

Comprehensive disclosure of the contingent liabilities and commitments are made on Note 4.24.
5.7. Related Party Disclosures

5.7.1.1. List of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24:
5.7.1.2. Transactions with and Payments to Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Board of Directors Allowances and Facilities

S.N. Particulars No of Meetings Sitting Fees (NPR.)
1 | Board Meeting 16 567,000.00
2 | Audit Committee Meeting 9 99,000.00
3 | Risk Management Committee 3 50,500.00
4 | Assets Money Laundering Prevention Committee 4 68,000.00
5 | Others ( Employee Pay Committee) 4 68,000.00
6 | Merger/Acquisition Committee 1 17,500.00
Total 870,000.00
Chief Executive Officer’s Emoluments and Facilities
S.N. Particulars Amount (NPR.)

1 | Short Term Employee Benefits 4,130,315.00

2 | Retirement Benefits 351,936.00

3 | Others 92,000.00

Total 4,574,251.00

In addition to above, the Microfinance also provide other facilities like telephone, Medical Insurance, Accidental
Insurance, Travelling Allowance and Rent Reimbursed as per the approved employee facilities of the
Microfinance.

5.8. Merger and Acquisition

Microfinance has neither entered into any merger or acquisition discussions with any other Microfinance
institutions.

5.9. Additional disclosure of non-consolidated entities
The microfinance doesn’t have any subsidiaries & associates. So, additional disclosure is not required.
5.10. Events after Reporting Date

As per the instruction of NRB to reimburse the excess service charge as charged by the microfinance, the
microfinance has made a provision for service charge payable of NPR 23,015,665.50. As it is an adjusting
event, the same has been adjusted in the financial statement.

[ zo | aifife ufcrdGer - 200T/bE



D! crgfda fddi=r 3izen féfdies

ST OES UEtecond Sheen
THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS OF NEPAL
{Estallished under the Nepal Chartorod Accountasts Act, 1997}

UDIN Document Placal Yuor, 207y
Dats / Thmae: 2023-01-25 184858 UEHN Mumbseir: 230125080 2E0LIpE

Momber Nome: SUMAN SHRESTHA, Dty of Signing Document: 2023-01-25

Document Type:  Audit | Audie Type: Special Purposs Aude

Office Type: Listed Publie Comparry Offics Mama: Sabaikio Lagubisia Bitthye Sanstha Lid.

Type of Audit Opinion: Mot Included Quarter:

PAN Ma! BOSDSI4E

Fimancial Nigures
i Total Assetiliabdities WRs. 470428170704
F Turnowar WRs.69085833.35
3 Interest incoma HNRs.BHETTRIGEY

Shatus: Aciive Document

Deciament Descriplion:

mmm%hmmwhmummumm o Tacdiate Hs members
Mﬂmﬂwﬁummwmmwmﬁwmmﬁm
ww,mmmmdmmmﬂwmuhhw
and the conceenid mermber(n) shall pln b ressornibe tharsices,

hwm@pbmmnm

| aiftie ufdidger - 200T/0e

7 Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited



2o, ol ergfda fadi izen foifdes
== Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Shrestha & Neupane Associates

Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
01-5354068

4. HETTETEE T

eTiiTe o wawr wgfry Prfry s Pz o) o8 @e g e SEeiee wE
HOT T S WEW 305%, WEIY WIS STHAT, T 6T (e ware ade aver s e e
A wigwie frame, Ty gae Faeew, sherdmen aogr afiads @ oo da e war dEn sl
feopie® HRTET TRE B |

Far A 7 TRl o aorme T, SEer e o Tar T B e fafngeer soee
HAE 33 W Py Rt e s Mo ware g st e S e, e w7 eheiem
AUFHT TEATT WA [WATE T SETE ATHE AT, AT Y9 T e WU 9T A T
Jan AR e W T A e

3 HETirEEE T M
FTiTE Ay dare e sraE SEiEw geps TeEr @ | g sl gl e aw
gimreE CEareiEr PreEt) e I e 8 ) wgiEes deEreinE Feiaar et
AEE ArEAvTE T AN 9TEE UETIeEd HemaTE A “Handbook of the Code of Professional Ethics for
Professional Accountants” ¥9#9  FTHl TOE TENET WG S@ITOEWE] AW SEYIE 89 A0
Fasiraies g e @ | ol e o T ander e e dEiEw TEEES R T S T
T TS T T ST TR N B

3. o=y mifean

wiT Wgfa fai we Wivees o A ofTaeT aEvE (NFRS), T 0 %083 T A0 e §E
Tz A0 e aian 0w, T 3% WIS SE N Eue FEw  aw e 8 s @i fnfa
30w [qrg 99 w9 Pt o e v @

'« Feir faaew Suw spaenaerEt P

T T S e,y O 7 6 Ew, S, A ST A e e ae g
TEAE W AT FEary STy T ® 0 I i e e aaw we aan fae
TR SEEETE T ARt g e sl anen ga o, Tl A wan e
WATATTIEAT FTAH T WES TG T WHA e e T8 T WAl Sy S T

UDIN Number:230125CA0 260U1pE

23 | aifti ufedget - 200c/be |



D! crgfda fddi=r 3izen féfdies
>/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

WFEEEA $A 9 T e A, IO aa ATEeE B T smiead T, SEvEEaren aen
FTATAES T FOARE A6 TIEA |

¥ Frdfrar Py Sranmofrarsar o

wrar Feawartn geqa favi faaem 9ov SmmefereT aTaTAr T S T A1 ) AETTiET A dETe
A FTaET e e anrE gy aRwE g ) & S T e ST S
AT HEATH WA T 7 e s anE S THd AR SR v g g sy
WETH WSS QT THET T ATAN SETe e T e g |

e Fraoren sfesfam v 7 gamn i g Ao o Praeor e gEmT U9 ade gRm
AR T, TATUET O A WOTE A EES WA T ST S wwre g | 9w e
T ST FEEia B e S a1 fEe S AW S9N TH AerEieT TEE
BT EHT wewrad ufey e diEw geyewiEew erawnirs T Pl ome o
HATTOEETE A HeTed T4 wAA e B e and wand s /i EeaE T
wraiE e el SrearEr oiaw Tieewr @GN sl wrais froer g
TAAFATY AW T S T Sgvd aeH 8 | Sty B e maw e e
T H WHA AETTOAOE fEET S T )

T OIGT T SHIESS AETTEVE T SRR T WS TAE 7 S9A AT WA W W FOe
AT e o

5. et o 3ot3 mn ¥F ww Prefro wmm wEaly o o sl O P
F, grlrer ST aer T AEETE WA T it g s |
T FES FEAL 09 3083 ¥R FEres g fefy wme ga wf dar T 8

M. W A, AR A e T e vae B anye e AeE e e A e
WP AT ATED @ 7 e W g e GhEe g 7 AR AR TR WUET 7 S
faawes AT TTAT HeaTd el fear o, W e, S T Aa e el 8

|, AETTAHT A JUAE T WS 7 GEAwea @A, FEEEE a9 gty
A EA FHUT TG AATAT W A SIHEI TR 91 HEE i e aww
Heareg AT @l e Tresn a1 Fdewemes R i g1 s oo = e
AT M7 |

T Farriaers Freismm SO9e TOLTE TOEET A9 FEEEE] ST, e WeErEE Aini
a1 ufAfafr a1 EA S AT SET Al E ST A ST #H AT e |

| aiffie ufddce - 206¢/oe BE



D! crgfda fddir 3izen féfdies

/' Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

B T W S e e e fEreie sivas i g fan o iy e
=T T A o &

UDIN Number:230125CA01260U1pE

aifdes ufddget - 200c/bE



GSTr qer qac EEEC Iq a9 3. T a9 &

9. @GS ¥ 9 3q,5%,00,000,00 29,00 00 000,00

R. SET qAT HIUEE ¥ .3 9¥¥ ¥q959.29 %,0%,55,R¥0.59

3. HUTA AT oS ¥.3 - -

¥, faq aied war gmae %% EACA-R S AT 1 R,¥9,05 %34 Y. 3%

Y. fFer atirea ¥ .Y 9,39,¥%,3%,59R.99 RO, ¥Y ¥ ¥OL . UR

S, GEAIAd ATATET YU 95R Y. 0¥ 33%%R5%.5¥

O, AFFHL A - 9,9%,30,9R 8. 09

5. a7 AT ¥.% 4,%¥9,RY% 59,9 %,09,5%,399.%0
FA Ioll JAT I ¥,90 ¥R 59,909, ¥ 3,939 %5, ¥03.\5%

T EELC Iq 99 3. T a9 3.

q. g Hreerq (et g@d) RO c U¥R.55 Y5 %¥ 03.40

R, VT I SFAT T AT - -

3. o/ faeirar Teamar e dreera %9 9,39, ,%90.%0 %,39,R994 . 9¥

¥, WRT Q97 e GAATHT 9T g ThH 3,995 5¥ 5.5 99,90 %% ¥3% ¥

Y. ST ¥ 5 \90 00,000,000 -

. Tl 9T 9T %2 ¥ 33,59%3,59R.%0 EREA AR ATER £

o, fer Tt ¥.90 R,3%,5,549.39 R,3¥,¥0,59%.39

5. IR Ay TH ¥.99 - -

Q. =T ¥R ¥ .93 R,53,9%,08R.%9 9,%¥9,99,099.%4

T qEr ¥,90 %3 59,900.% ¥ 3,93,99,%5,¥03. 9%

e aTIea A ¥.93

oTAbERepl  ETTU AU ¥.R3

TSR Tt EREEIIR

SiEgH T qFq a0 qrietes AU ¥R (F)

9 gART3ER qIg=l .Y

yHE @ Aldes AT ¥R

aET gl foeiiee qIgEl ¥.R9

¥.q @ ¥.93 WEHH Aggeles ANCCE AT AT g |

BT eTSTeR! TAfaepr Tem idaarel AT |

TR ST BT AR Ged  9EIT faeer (rED)  SfEwfd ov AR g9re siefv fa. o qua o

fad @ " FEEN afuwd geErds RECIGES B It TUE =AY THITqUaq
FAIEE THIGrarad

TaTe SArefr TATH JAE S EECIENIIEiE EEEIRFCE frfe: 209290199

EECIEED FoaATAF KECIEED KECIEED T g=IR 9, 9, T8

aifiie ufcrdGer - 200T/bE [ 2y |



N Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

oy e i e fafaee
Elﬁpl'q:{-cl, gj}r a'rrs':
095 HEW q g 09 IR IR T
TIRT At feara
faazor AT 79 a9 3. [T aw %

QTS SATERTHT ¥.9% %3,95,99,54%. %3 3R,34,5929%.49
RG] ¥.qY 3¥,R¥,30,0.]5 9%,%¥%,09,939.0%
gg AT AT ECAR S CARE WS %3,R0,5%,9R3.¥4
3 HHT AT AT qoATAT AR ¥.9% 4,5%,94 08097 %,2%,49,%49.90

¥ FeEl uede ARl - -
FA FoATAA ATRTAT ¥,5% 3R4RR.00 30,5339, ¥¥¥ 1Y
Y FHATT @ ¥.q0 9Y,\99,49, % ¥. 4 90,30,%9,4%3.95
LA g @ %95 Y033 R¥ &5 3%5,5%,93¢.54

© LT Taag AT - -
TR AT FaedT el qoarad qATRT 93,0%,¥%,49%.5R 99,R3,%9,94¥¥.R

& R ATHRITHT T8 ¥.9% RY¥,%3,/4%.5R -
AT HATHT 99,9%,95,9%0.00 99,3,%9,1¥¥.%R

& TR oo ATR /@ ¥ .30 - -
Q0. FFATIad AT SaedT ard fhar ¥.39 - q,0% 44,%4R .Y
fatha FRARATE TH HATRT 99,9%,95,9%0.00 95,33,9%,50%.50¢

99. AFTHATT HRIARATE TR ATREAT /G ¥R - -
TFIU FRIAR FHEL INSbl G TATRT (FTeT) 99,1%,95,9%0.00 9%,33,1%,50%.59
QR FHAR A FILT 1,99,¥9,59%.00 q,53,34,k50.00
93.ATTFR FATAT 3,%0,%%,454.%0 4,03,¥4,499.9%
TF qUHT HY AT 393,0%,50%.9% 4,9%,39,8R¢.%3
T TUF] T F (AR /G ©¥q,88%. 9 -9¥,50,305.9¥
gg AT/ %,GR,53,%5.90 99,¥%,3%,%00.55

¥ Q% I ¥R FFEAHT ATIAET ATH] A (EFrerdl A= T & |

BTHT ATSTR! (AT Feli YiaeaaTel ATIRHT |

T UL B KA ASA  GET favaet (oA SEwid awq AR yare siefr fg © quq 53

fod @ gHE FEER dfded geaTds CECIE DD qeET T UUg = THifaueg
a ergf !$ :grél'aa\

T Sirefr SITH JHE 4TS EECIREICItr EEINECE] fAf: 209219099

RESIEE] FATAR FATAR RECIEE] T IR 9, g9, 98

aiftie ufddgel - 200t/vE



73y, TR crgfda fadia dxen faifdies
Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
bl T i e fatads
?‘F‘?f‘l_{'cl, @’ ?‘F‘I%:
ATRT AT diewhie feame
09z HEU q afg J09R FHR 3R ¥

faar T Ig 99 % T a9 &

FUIR-N

q. T FUGEHFT H=AT HATHT

¥¥ 95,094 %%

9%,3%,4 8315

3. IH qUE HATH

%,6%,6%,945.90

99,%%,3%,%09.%5

3. a8l Udde Hiy

STHAT 9,319,09,93, 9% 99,%%,9%,959.%0
g
Q. T FIGEHFT FisAd AT - -
3. 9 TR AT - -
3. GIERT SEETEY 9,3%,4%,94R.00 34%,%4,0%4.00
¥, T ST ST - -
Y. FE I - -
. AT FHTHIO B - -
o FHAR JET SHISTEs - -
S, gEATEd ST W M9 5R¥.9Y EEALAN N4 £
. yIAEad S\g 9O ¥,5%,00,000 00 %,3%,9%/840.00
qo. faere SRIeT ®Y - -
9. HeEl "eae FW - _
9. goir fmal strer @ - -
93. ST FHATST B9 - -
9%, TTEh FRELT T %,5%,535.00 9%, 9% %5.00
4. FHERT TeTaT AT BT
9%. FEIWTT TS IARRNTA I %,5%,535.00 99,%¥%,3%%.00
ST %,%9,50,3%R.9¥ 99,9,%9,9%¢.5¥%
afserd /AT / (A1) %¥,R9,¥49.0% ¥¥ 95,09¢.%%

T AT HAF HER Ged gET favae (QrEn) SEmid 9w AR g@ s fa o Fu o

fod wE e e dfged eaTds EECIEES qeTET T UUg S EItaueg
a a’g( !$ :gfé!'ea\

Tirarer sirefy AT YT AT ey fafay o fgardy frfa: R0vq190109

e d 0 A gsAes goude

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve

T IR 9, 9, T8




=
=
£
—
=
=
=
w
=
=
]
=
=
E=
=
=
=
=
=
=
>
S
—
=2
=
=
=]
P
y
Z

2bb ‘BB ‘b 2hipbk bk $blhok dblhok bbbk ®blhok
bhlobleox Blh) Lok®| Ihkb 2l klbkl ks blkK BlkE Uslis Blhil
h2a2apleh 221k
BehklkD blhiks S0d Sk k2l ®blleck ®bllech bbplle Llbble Bhh BhE blRk]
2l bhb Dkl Uslls 2IBK loklb bah Pl (Lktl5) bobrb| hidk BSlh 2hdE blid LRl Blhll
o a2b’br ot St 20°bbb'a% 3 = = - - DERIERIRLN 20°bRa b3 00'000'00%2' Lt bipalh binlle
_ 00 22 2% _ _ 00" 28 2% 2% _ bl EOR|IZ2BA dinllhlk Plikak
- hid Zbkjle 1Dkb Rlehs
- 00282 2" - - 00'282% 2" - hip inkak £k
_ _ _ _ _ _ hle 2b2R 122k
- - - - 00'000'00%2 8~ 00°000'00%2'8 221k Bhle DRl
26 2% Ae- - - - 2o 2R - - Lalbells LplIbvK
- - - - IRI R YR TN 00 2R 3% 2k b - hle 12t laelblke
ob' 2% ‘t2t 2 - - - ob 2%t ot - Lhlk 2B bkl Bk
FANTATIES
_ - - JIESNATY
2hhh lekb bl
(SRR N3 20 REABEER = = = = a2 tn2 R MR 3% Rbo'2b’'r 00°000'00‘00‘%% Binalp ofk Disllelitk
0% 22 % RS " 0% 22 % R %" - BB lplnle lbhle bRl22DA bisllblh
- hi Zibhlle 1Di2 Lllepd
32 2608 26 2k 32260k 26 2" - - - - - Bl loiah $21t
- - - - - 2 bl
arer:'22'%0%t 2b'2%E'20'0% - - 02802 %1 %0 2 23 %bo'2b'as 00'000'00'00'% bleoip 21
B b nie o oy wek | o re g | o8 g | 5 | e dee win ST 1eh 2nix nbk|

(®)

W /200r kle

lidbkl fbth PEML lbhit Lapbls

3bb ‘BB ‘b-2hipk

220kl lkebk kIRb] Bblhb lebb

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e



e gare faaror
00 HET q M@ 0WR FAR 3R TH

==/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Biftiya Sanstha Limited

5.9, feraror qq 9y . T 99 %,

(@) | FAEAR FAT@AAE AME T4 (19,00,93,5¥%) (]%,3%,03,2%%)
1 | T wit %%,05,43, 5% ¥%,35,3%,9%%
99 | =TSt SR %3,95,9954% 3R,3¢,59,29%

9.3 | eroeifEd FSIRT ST _ _

9.3 | e qar s sreRTer 4,5%,0¢,%90 %,23,49,349
R | T e %0,0¥ 5%, 5 3R,5%,49,05%
Ry | =TS g 3¥,3% 0 %0 qY,¥Y¥,09,99
3R | A 94,9949,y 90,30 29 4% ¥
R3 | FrETE "= @ %,43,53,330 RR3,%9,¥3%
RY | AR SR ¥,R¥,34,00% ¥ q%,9%,3%%
Y| w= @ _

FETT IS wiafaty st e yae %,33,39 08y 93,%¥3,53,099
SECIER L T G T G PG ) (R5,%19,20,030) (q,%3,33,95,3 %)

q. | W AT oed FHAATHT 9T g THAAT FHT/ (Afg) (%,03,1%,%¥0R) R\R %%,59¢
Q.| AT TAPATT AT FH/ (A -

3. | #H Y Efe) (29,0%,%9,593) (4,%4,40,0%,%93)
Y. | wF gl w6 EE) (9,%%,%¥3,9%5) (%3,%¥R,0%0)

FEAE FET AT A (FH) /A 3%,33,40,0%% RESATALES

q. | fera o @ /3fg ¥0 %55, %Y 309%,93 9\9%
3, | sroTweE Aol (@D /3fg
¥, | ¥ atreaEn @/ 9ig (4,93 35,394) q,%¥3,39, 9%

(@) | T FRIERAT & FG1E (1,3¥%,]R,003) (1,09,39,5%0)
q | SreEEE @ F46 @fg)

R | fer wefear #4/ @fg) (X¥,23,00%) (1,09,385%0)
3 | SreeRTelT AT AT AR

¥ | @mter SRR

Y | (\90,00,000)

@) | P s FREREE TR S ¥R,9%,4,5%% Y 59,5354
q. | Srefeerel | (Fvg, fea==r anfa) A1 ghg/ (@ ¥3,5%,9,93% QY 0% 09g3¥
R | TR st afg s @ - -

3. | w= srfacaen gfg/ (@) (\90,3% Rq0) (9%,R3,99%)
X AT XTeg AT YT FEferara / [Rebstrar 9fg/ ()

(%) | " T S WAl [MiTHT AT ATHT FRFATE AR /@ - -
(F) | T8 T et TitafEte TR T (%,93,0%0) (¥,%%,4%,039)

(7)) | TTE AT FFH @R LT A= %,R%,R9950 99,40,%999

(@) | TR qOT FFH @ A A= %,5%,95,9%0 %,R%,R9,950

o ac

TRMITS Sl H9Td AR e WA favaer (omen)  SEdid =)

fag @ @ FEEN A@fagwa geaTad RECIEED

Tirarer sireft YATH JATE TS werra fafay o fgady
RECIEED RECIEED FSATAS ToATAF

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve

AR y9TE S

qTET

BTUT AT THTcTehT HATH FicTaIGwehl ATETHT |

fa. o T\ I
TS UUS AT vEitquas
AT UhTSraradq

fAfa: 208219009
T TR 9, 9, a8



, Adm! ergfda fadir szen fafdcs
==/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

S A T e
R GSI qAT ATTHA
(ROSR HTeT ¥T9TE HHAT)
ATIAT T ¥ 9
fera=or 7q a9 3. T Y 3.
9. AR gs
9.9 e ds 30,00,00,000,00 30,00,00,000,00

%) 30,00,000 HERT 1R 9fq ¥, 400 o

30,0000 000,00

30,0000 000,00

LN

M) .. RfeHaa e s wla SR w A

.3 ST 39,00,00,000,00 30,%0,33%0.00
%) 9,00 000 JIERT AT Jfq ¥ q00 o R9,00,00 000, 00 20,%0,393Y0.00
@) ... TRfeHad e 9O 9fd AR T 9 -

9.3 =<1 g0

R9,00,00,000,00

30,50,39 310,00

%) 3,00,000 FERY A 9fq & 00

@) ... AARfeHad R AR 9fq AR ¥
o fefae R 9 9fq IR ¥ A

Q8 00 00 000,00
) ) )

R0,%0,R8 340,00

9.¥ JEAEd S AR

¥ 5%,00,000 00

%,3%,09%,940.00

9.4 Hed 3T TSHT

q.% STHT ThH (1.3+9.¥+9.%)

39,5%,00,000,00

?KS,OO’O0,000‘OO

AR @t faar Iq 99 3. T 9 3.
gferera IR IS R IS gferera

q. Wl @i 900.00 39,00,00,000,00 30,%0,39,340.00 | 400,00
9.9 79T PR - - -
9.3 & IR FATTTTTIT TRATES - - -
9.3 I SASIAUAYT HEIES - - -
1Y A AT 0.30 595959.5% %,3¥,334.00 0.30
.4 FETERT IR 5,%8,39,393,93 %59,95,¥40.00 | 3R
9.5 A (ATHITT GLATIF) 9.4 95,39 4% L FY.¥Y, 93,23,3%, %9400 R4
R Tftre w@fre - _

STHT 900,00 R9,00,00,000,00 R0,%50,393%0,00 | 900,00

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e




309 AT HATRTHT 0.4 Fiq9Td 9waT odl 1Y oo T SoRd-iggel AramEd

qIEE " ¥ ()

*.9. q™ ST P e T A gfererT
q  |[ER T THATAR ¥, AT 9,0%,9%8 9,0%, 93,9109 3.55%
R | v T AHATEIR ¥, AIS 1,0%,939 1,0%, 93,939 3.55%
3 v fafer TAGAT ¥, FISHTST q,0% 98 q,0% 93 939 3.55%
¥ |94 faard S A, favre T qo q,0%,938 9,0%,9%, 909 3.55%
Y |ofr @ e TAIAAT &, BTSATST q,0%,938 q,0%, 93,90 3.55%
% | ey fase o TRIRTS 99, BTSS! %%,90Y %R,90 ¥R% RUTY%
9 |faar ety I €, S &Y, YUY TN ERE
| e SR IR ¥, THE Y ¥ 000 Y ¥ 00000 R.009,
Q  |zHm ef ATTEHT IR, FTSHTEST 69U Y 63 Y YUY 9.%%%
Q0 |fastar T et fafa <, a8 ¥Y,59% ¥Y,59,59% q.90%
9 |Fwraer yare siefr fafa 2, aAsTe ¥4, 595 ¥Y,59,595 q.909,
R [T A9 @A TAEEX 9, AR ¥4,595 ¥4 59,595 q.909,
93  |=efrer R o= THRTA 9, FISHTET ¥0 0% ¥0,0 0% 9.43%
Q¥ |S9| TEE O FISHTET 3R IR,8Re 3R,9R, 9% 9.%9%
Y |3FT T T R 3, aveer IR, 9R¢ IR,9%,9%0 9.%9%
9% |FRwET 7 FIEHT 3 IR,9R¢ 3R,9%,9%09 9.%9%
QO |FeTF FLETIT TIAATHI | gFERT IR0 3R,9%,9%8 9.%9%
9z |getr et e ¥, AT 39,04 39,0%,0%9 9.94%
9Q  |wfaam s daTaTfe 3, drERT RR, UYL RR, ¥, WYY 9.0%%
R0 [RTEreATy AT AR &, ferdqad RR,¥4Y RR,¥L,¥AL 9.0%%
9 |enfery drgamer FIT 9, FISHTST R%95R R%,95,95% 0.%9%
R |fatrer e faamd feramarr €, a9g R¥ L ¥Y R¥ LY LY 0.29%
3 |efesh ol FLHAD 3, FFEAT R¥,L¥Y R¥, LY LY 0.29%
¥ |ferar Siefr FISHATST 28 R¥, L ¥Y R¥, LY LY 0.29%
Y |aT feaw dfrea ARHIAT, HTSHTS 95,000 95,00,000 0.%\9%
ECE IERURIRE! MHTAR U, TT=ET 9%,350 9%,35,000 0.%9%
RS | aeE FIR ¥, Ferqas 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3%¥ 0.59%
e |SfEwfd o= fata =, T 9%,3%% 9%,3%,3%¥% 0.%9%
R | O LAY 40, FISHTE! 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3%Y 0.%9%
30 |fafera ®&AR ggamer AP R, g 9%,3%% 9%,3%,3%Y 0.%9%
3 |feuE @gwm AT & 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3%¥ 0.59%
3R |IER TS ArES TTERT &, bl 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3%Y 0.%9%
33 |9 TR &Ed feramarT @, THET 9%,3%% 9%,3%,3%Y¥ 0.%9%
3% |¥mi g frarFus ©, afeg 9%,3%% 9%,3%,3%Y¥ 0.%9%
3V |7 AR AR A %, FISHTST 9%,3%% 9%,3%,3%Y% 0.59%
3% |vfed AR sETE qET 2T HISATS! 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3%Y 0.%9%
39 |feiws wefear qra? IR Y, TAS 9%,3%¥ 9%,3%,3% ¥ 0.%9%
35 |faora AT AR 40, FTSHTST 93,53% 93,53,599 0.49%
STHAT 9¥,594%0 | 9¥,5Y4%,09% | 4X.0%%

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve




==/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

@ dgtaq fadE g fatide

el T Ve’
(0WR T TS FET)
ERE IR R
CERU 79 a9 7. T A %

Q. HTET/FITTH SISl BT

%AR,RRERL. 59

¥ B4 R4,593.5\9

3. UST SRTET B

ERCE | fRdT SRIET @I (Capital Redemption Reserve)

¥, ISl HHES BT

Y. AT SEIST qIal &

%%,29999.05

R0,0% 345.9¥

X9 ¥984 e Sier

X3 g [AFET FT

X.3 &rYIT THIFT FT

LY. [F9T FieT FT

.4 FERT FTHATET FT

X.§ UIgF G FT

X9 FHAR Far dhigly #T
Y. TEMET THITE TAGNTET FIT
X% o GIT FT

X.90. FF FUIST FIT

X4%,05,80% ¢

1¥55,935. ¥0

b5, 0%,408.9%

79,88, 5¥%.00

%. gfs=d ATHT/ A9

%4,%9,¥49.0%

¥Y¥ 95,094, %%

9, gl Tdg BT

g. SHT

9 ¥¥,¥9 959,29

%,0%,55,R¥9,%9

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e




39 Aiard F=a Héw
R AfegE F9d e

¥.¥ o fAeg

3.3 GEAGERIEAE Febeld Tl (HET =

3,9%,35,85R.8%
1%,2%,¥39%¥5.99

3%,%19,9%,930.90

AT T ¥.3
qET Tfre T s fafrie
HIAT JIT 998
(RO, (A AIME HAT)
fera=or 79 ¥ T TS T
9 .. YT A8 /FHIIT Tid q9g/HOIA, . & o fafq
,,,,,,,,, AT AR AUHT T AT . AT SRRT B (BT
Redemption Reserve z&# 5 ... ) - -
CI gfaeTd avg /FHorda 9fq 98/ HOIA.... T
a.fafa AT ST WUk T Al AT SRR B
grrgFsl Redemption Reserve 7w . ... )
o e - -
¥, STHAT 9 +3+3 -
AT | ¥ ¥
q¥Fr e P g fates
foe afebr et (ATae)
(R0, WA A HAT)
foaRr Tw a9 . T AY T
% @R
9. AU BN
R, T A T
3. fr e
. A AT fachir e RRIAGMY ALY | 3¥9,0553 MY
Y. TR ST HEAEE
S
ST R,23,25,4%,R%3.3Y 3,¥9,05,53,34%.3%
g Pl
q. FFET
2
SLaill - -
T T (F + @) 3,33,35,4¥,2%3.3¥ 3,¥9,05,53, 4 Y. 3%
I T XY
T wfae frr wen fatree
fraT feame
(RO I AUTE HAT)
feamr T 99 %, Tq AT T
9. == fad o e 3,\%9,%45.00 -
99 afEE g=q Hem
1.2 wfee® a=a e 3,99,345.00
9.3 FAGMERUEE HHad TeHl Had T=d
9.% o= fAa
=1 A U Qrareed! ST 3,99,245.00 -
R = fa o arareT 1,31,35,%0,5%1.99 R0,¥Y ¥¥, YOy YR

R¥,04,34,398, 9%
36,395 ¥,450.9%

35,¥5, ¥ Y 459

Q) 5w e

1,39,¥3,33,59R.99

20,¥¥, ¥ ¥, Y0¥ 43

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve

==/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Biftiya Sanstha Limited



EESSUL IS

T T fad @ fatee
I I
(R06R, I AT HHAT)
[Cerul Ig a9 %, T 9 3.
9. U=/ IUETH B - %¥,29,%0%.00
R. ferar aradert sraear 99%,%¥¥,9¥3.5% %§,30,5%¥3.9%

3. HHET g HH

Y. HHAR FAT P

Y. HHERT A AT

1,49,¥9,549%.00

1,53,34,£50.00

<. fHeramr e fom aredr = 4,93,090.5% 3,39,3%,58%.00
© ATTEMAT T fad et s £393,35R.¥0 ¥0,3%,%49. ¥R
c. UGl wfged 3,%4,393.03 §,35,3¥% .55
&, ormEr fRem feama _ _
q0. T & T - _
99. SR feqae faaes 9,35,2%%.00 _
9. [RTAT fa afer arare - _
93. 3 R¥0R3 N5 45 %,¥5,595.3%
1349 ﬂ?h"l'rﬁ faw afebr o wfeeror e q9,%¥5,00% .00 9,35,9%¥9.00
93.3 o= ater s #% g A %,30,0%% .05 5,90,%\99.3%

93.3 Rl T At FaT qob

?,30,94,%%4.40

ST ¥4 R%,59R. R %,09,5%,399.50
RESSUL LAY
o Tefaa i e fataee
o a1 ff I=aT Rw Hewra
(RO Tl ATITE HITd)
faft @ = T 3. T Y %
fera=ur ey =
= a.% | qfadd By Skl
q. Sl AT SETEe - - %,%3,9%,%90.%0 ,39,39,9% 0. LY
F. T @rar %,%%,9%,%90.%0 | - - %,3%,9%,%90.R0 %,39,399%9.9¥
g. = @rar - - - - _
KL %,%9,%%,%90.k0 | - - %,%%,9%,%90.Rk0 %,39,30,9% . bY
Ale . wEd SMAOATT SEER GRdd U9 Ag9RA dA HEd €.8,%9,9%,8901R0
agLh 7 ¥.s
ot Tefaa i g fataes
T
(ROR Il ATITG HAT)
LRIEE
[EEru a9 99 ¥ T 9 3.
ATTRE B
. AT RERE T¢I fa - i

9

q. OIS WIRREBT = T - -
3. 99T WXERET AT HOIA - -
¥, YT L AF | 9T - -
Y. fazefr =mor o -
. TRl gorSaaagTe g - -
o, fazel S - -
5. TNfod WRATEEH AT - -
Q. ST ARATETH [gawa qIT I8 - -

90 Hefd fHErqaT el w1 _

KBOyOO’OOO‘OO KSO’OO’OOO‘OO

99. 37T ST - - -
e Ffrl'n'rﬁ' - \90,00,000,00 \90,00,000,00 -
T - - - -
g< ?vrlTr—ﬁ' - \90,00,000,00 \90,00,000,00 -

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



7.

i

oy

R Add) orgfaa fadir den faifdcs
=/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Biftiya Sanstha Limited

ST ° Y5 (@)
o @i fada ger fataee
(ROR T T HAT)
IR, feav=) a9 auest @@l
T A B TR A AR & AT FH T PRI T AT T
foa=or
9. TR T - - - -
99 FET (orfa /fer) - - - - -
e TR AR, IFT SRR =T
9.2 . FFAr (arfa fe
. FER SR (M . &g FHa) i SR A =T -
93 . FeaT (91 e /fer) - - - - _
.. afaee | e SR 9fq R E L =T -
R fea=r a1 avg wmwr - - - - _
X T T (rfa /fer) - - - - -
....ataerd fegmar /ave uiq feavae/aveg. 3. o .. -
R - - - - _
RI - - - - _
FA A - - - _
3 ifew R SEe - - _
39 I IUHEHR T _ _ _
33 A9 AR 99/92 - - _ _
F I - - - -
g7 T - - - -
ERCRUCIRAY
o @i fada gen fathee
HAT WIS FMEIT T HIbT ATRT T
(ROR H® AY@ HAT)
Fi FrIe faaxar
fae E s T T S T A T
9. FPRT Hul A ¥,00,39,4%,400.9% %¥4,95,35¥.35 | ¥,39,05,59]¥¥.0¥ 3,¥9,29,94,030.00
9.9 @9 FA ¥,009,39,4%,909.9¢ 4,%5,08, %408 35 ¥ AR5 54,095 ¥% 3,E4,4%,09,950.00
9.3 &R R 99,¥3,93, 9443 219,05, ¥ 8,00 95,3%,RR,R30.4% ©%,05,93,540.00
R. fafwa w1 qme ©,00,¥3,559.90 1,40,08, 0% 3% 2,40,40,%%. 1% 9,5%,31,099.¥0
9 HHEA ¥,0%,3%,3¥3.00 ?,¥% \%95.00 ¥,05 \%0,089,00 355,84, ¥qR.00
IR ST 9,04,3%,5%%.90 ¥,%.%,005, 3% 3,99,9%,8¥9.3% 9,99%5,%09.00
¥ @ 3,55,%9,%8%.00 9,%9,%5,2.%.00 ¥,30,%0 %%5.00 3,3%,2,08¥. %0
ERE S FAT IS q + ) LA LRV ARAT A ] BRY,RE,INR.LY ¥,¥0 4R 390, ¥0 3,¥R, U3 ¥%,908,¥0
¥, el AT SEEr 2,9%,5%,R30.49 9,29,34,9%0.3% %,9R,9%,909.50 LR A SR EEA
%9 aad 9,33,3%,429.59 843,435,249 9,3R,¥9,04%. 95 ?%,%5,0¥3.99
¥ R qER R 9,90,50%.0% ¥, G4, ¥ R3.9¢ 3%,53,0%0.5¥ 9,3%,5%,¥9%.54
%3 FHAA Y,3%,05%.3% £9,99%%.%0 R%,00,R%3.5% ¥0,2% 259,00
%X YT 93,94,933.%5 3,219,03%.93 98,93, 993.99 65, 39,592,409
¥4 Ee B3,3,9.]% 1,%9,%5,2%%.00 R93%9,%9%.34 ?,94,3%,090.5%
¥ % wfareed 3,40,00,000,00 - 3,40,00,000,00 95,4.0,9.00

%9 TGl qeTeRl fadTAT YaTe SUel iRl AT a9

¥,9949,143.35

Y. T TGS B AT ST 399,%9,49%. ¥0 350,92 K00 Us §,45,44,909.5%
9 wEd 9,23,5%4.33 99,4%,098, 95 RR,¥5,8¥3 99 ¥ 38,05, 58,00
Y.} FEH R oY, 49, ¥ 3% ¥3,3¥%,269.20 9,3%,5%,¥1¥.8% -
4.3 FHEA 99,09939.00 33,59,530.00 ¥0,R¥,%%9.00 Y5559, 9%
€% QTEE 340,598,090 9% 59,033.40 95, 3q,5¥R.49 q,%3,%3,208.00
LY G 5,9%,349.34 3,0099%,542.%¥0 R3%,3R,090.84 5;,03,40%.00
Y& fafa 9%,40,9.00 - 9%,40,9'9.00 9%,3%,439.00

4.0 JETIETHT FIcTHT JaTe TUHT Fofrerl AT 99

% A9 q¥epl A Ee feat

3,05,4% %08 3%

3,05 X¥,¥00,3]

RAR,9LURYRY

3,0395,3%1.91 -

O (%) TX FEP AT HAr AT T 3,0395,3%9.99 399,99, 495, ¥0

O, (@) I YRATH VG JIRETE a9 Fol Ay
il - - 5,49,993.99
5. a9 ¥ a9/ feah) 3,0395, %1.99 2,05 %% %00 3¢, RY¥,53,/4.5% 9,09 4¥,54%.2%
R, el Hl HIFT AT (%, - & + 9 4,9%,58,39.49 9,49,3%,990.]% §,93,94,00.50 ¥, 0949943.%5
gg F (3-¥) ¥,90,00,05,040,\% %,35,09,00%.3% ¥,33,59,33,59.50 3,939 R¥,]4.¥]

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



7 Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

=

lhtle g

2 hda

BLERIK

: 2 Rlhth 2 b2 Btk Rik Lbah
Sy bl 2 2B lkdbho |hlivblk Ll 2 b Mk Bk dekll 2t el e Leipth b At
(Rslhh 2lhlle Bl Se02)
Byt Leale 2
S20|B| kb blpk) Bbkb 1ok
bb'R B bl
NIV UNOT UIIILLAY 4
b oba‘or’ak® SN ERERN Y 2 R0% %0 00’2 abE 3h33% %8 'bo'e - 3o okyobhy (R+R+E)  lbtis
- - - - - (kh Ealle Inadelish) lalitk) Rligh
_ C _ Z Z [T
b ba‘or sk SN ERERYEY & 0350 oo'aREabE | 3b33%'%% ko - FEIETINETN 1Y (2-b) (+AQM) Bler £ &
%2'bot'a3'by P ERITRN Y - - ke 'bab’x0‘20b - 2bba% RS b BRI b

- - - 1Dt/ Ibiolelbb b 13012 (R)

- - bBpbh/balkobbh Bebl2 (1)
0022630 00 bra‘at'a s - 00'tho'o2't - 00280 'Rk leke bk (B)
PERYIYN Y] %2'b2t'2a'by - bo ' 2%b Ak - abrx'onwe Lbbibhbe bt (£)

Bhlz
3bbor kot 3b0%% ba' ket & RO B0 oo'axt'abt | a2atbraamot - 00°'00%th'2% Lidh (B+h+l+B+d) B
00 %0 R 32~ 00" 2 b2 Kb - 00" 2%k ke A~ 00"3b2%6" - - - ERbkhk lehe kb (8)

- - - - - - Lkl lehb Bk (R)

- - - - - - bRpLh/bilkobbh he B (1)
¥boryat'ao’b 008002 2% Ol et - 00'ba2%et | ooatiaa'as - - bk ke bk (B)
bo'orb'aker": 3b'bor ho"a't se298'ab'ob | ooert'or’h | 200K ARARY - 00'00%th'2¥ blaolp lbhe bl (&)

blhkeh b
JATATY bRl
& g bl & pb bh kot Dbty 213 ol piojele BRI sa s
[NT=TY
ob'x kb Jzbbk
(bslbh oIkl BIB e0%)
Ribthk k2]
52| kb blpk] Behb loph

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e

s |



// Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

AT T ¥.9R%
el Tgfad faxirar g fafads
I I
(RO I AT HATI)
fera=or g 99 3. T ay 3.
q. HIA=< HSEd R,94,9%¥9.95 95,45,03%. %3
R UMM A T Afebl ATFETAT
3 HAMT AHA T AT AT 2,33,5938%.2% - -
A TS Headl THH 3,338,382 2% -
¥, A A BT BT 3,43, ¥5R.90 -
Y. Igr I ¥ %3,500.99 5, Q%Y.ER
% HHERT AT T T 9,9%,'99,935.3¢ ?3,59,599.00
o Ui R q,%,5%0.4 ERCECERH
5. AN T
Q. WA d (3% THA)
qo. fadT AT rRTH AR
99. UG g Al @
9. ot faem feare
93. WA F JEA 9R,%¥3,R53.]% R%,54,9%3.0%
¥, I 1,99,R%,099.5¥ R¥,R%0.00
%) 9T A AT - -
g) dNH A 9,99,%%,419.5% -
M) AR ERIET 3%,%%0.00 3¥ 250,00
STHT R,ER,9R,0RR.%9 9,%9,9',099.%%
AT ¥R (@)
ool gfad faxirar g fafaee
q R (F9 faason)
(RO g Ted ATITE HAT)
Iq 9 3.
A q aRfe wfr T a9 T
9 TEqH 2 T 3 a9 W= AT ST
q. AT TS T aAebl AT q,90,3%,905 45 [ ¥0,¥%0%% .35 93,%4,494.90 EEERICEL 9,4%,9%,4%3. 3¢
. emar e feare - - - _ _
3. o= feama - - - - -
EECKICRAE
el Tgfaa faxirar g fafads
R qIEEs
(ROSR I Ted ATITE HAT)
[EERI I9 99 © TN %
ST

sqfeacd @il gfqagar (Irrevocable Loan Commitment) - -

ATAFR ATId FEATTaT q1fae (Contingent Liabilities On Income Tax)

Acceptance Ifed ¥ T TERFT GEAfaT IMMTAEe
T[HT AT T & AT SAX AT - -
TRTATRT AT STAT LT STHAT

FLITIYR STl Y¥ehl R FIIATSA ST TR AIHI SIS -

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



T 7 ¥

el e i ge fafwds
TS SATRTHT
3095 HEW q 3@ R0 FEAR 33 T
faaror Ig 99 3. T T T
%, ol qIqeHT %3,0%,29994. 4R 35,59,R1,R%R0._%
g T - _
9. U WREREB! GRETA
R U A Sk WA
3 feaeer qur ave
¥, vy S SEIHTET TS -
T, TR FreRTaE
. WO qAT T FEAATAT I g HISEITA 99,50,9%0. % 9Y,09,553.59
g qaH - 3R,45, 980,
q. Wfdfmera o fedifseq - 3R 45,989, 0
R
ST %3,95,99,54%.3 3R,34,59,R9¥.19
FTLAT T ¥.9%
el e st ge fafae
=TS @
306 HEW q M@ 09, FEAR 3R TF
farazar g af T, T TS T
% e s ¥,90,55,333.9% 3,35,05,059.5%
1. HIEHEEH TETA 4,90,55,333.9% 3,35,05,059.53
R RERIEECIREERE
g @Al AT RRA33R,¥99.9% 9R,0%,R3,%32.R¥
9. WA JAT qUS
R YU IS SeheTe T FAT
3 o= e/ faeia gwar et RRAR3R,¥99.93 9R,0%,23,%33.RY
¥, IV gaisa g
Y. I wer
T AT
Q@
S
STHAT ¥ ,]¥,30,N90.}% 9%,%¥4,09,9%1.0%
EECRIRR AT
JoH wgfaa faxig gwn fafree
FHIFTT TAT =T FoATAT AT
R0 @ 9 @ R0 FAR 3R T
faar Iq ay ¥, T Y %
1. ¥ e ¥,3¥,R¥,395.40 §,¥%,R,9%R .40
R TR ek - _
3. T HTHT ATad 3%,2%,409.39 ¥q,¥5 493,20
¥, @ET AT - -
o u ,4¥,0%9. ¥9 ¥, 435,00
() HTEAT Yeehb - _
(@) FHA FAT AIE =TT ©,¥5 239,00 ¥,9¥ 355,00
(M e HaerT %55.%0 9,03¥.90
() T AAF T AR 9%,%0,099.49
(@) oI Y, ¥¥5.00 9,30%.00
STHIT %,5%,9¢,R90,9R %,23,49,}19.90

m\ aifda yfcdger - 200¢/oe



Adm! orgfda fadir e fafdcs

=/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

T
e e faxia g fatee
FHARN G
306z HETW { Mg 0K FER R TH
faam I9 ¥ . T 99 %
. daq %,%%,%%,R0%. %0 ¥ 43,35,R55.9%
R AT %,9%,30,359.49 ¥ 50,04 4R¥.%%
3 SIS 99 ERAS SRR AAE 3¥,R¥,339.30
¥, aifew g9 %0 3993%.0% 93,R9530.40
Y. dreTe 919 %% 840,00 _
L. AWETER 9¥,39,3%%.00
O g
5. faer arader sEee ¥5 93,200, 9% ¥ 43,3’ ¥R
. U q9T JUETH HAET ¥0,%0 930 %Y
0. Y $3,R3,03R.54% ¥%,09,R%%.00
%. =T 991 @ @
g faar aradae qehl Y,%%,%\99,.00 ¥,09,2%%.00
T, YU ATTART TR ¥5,38, ¥4 Y.5Y
STHT 99,199,495, %. 48 90,30,89,4%3.%5
AT ¥ Y95
I Ffad o g fataee
q g @
309z HEW q g 0 AR IR T
fereer I a9 3. T aY %
Q. ERHTET q,%¥5,089%8,00 4,00,2%,508,00
EEE S REE IR ] 99,%\9,050.40 95353395
3. HYd 99 9WR
(%) AT ...
(@) Fary I 3 55,3540 ?,3%,%%5.19
RE T - _
¥, g 93,39 905 . 9Y Y,5¥,059.35
Y. TSI, I, SR RATERT q9T g R0,0% Y4R.93 R9,99,5%9.R9
% BT TR BideR T TR %,%3,303.00 U¥ 55Y. 00
O gHY 9T T @ 30,%%,953%.00 9%,03,%9%.00
c  waa= T g ¥9,39437.43 RN
Q. AT AT TAH 29 %¥34.00 3%,5%0.00
q0. famraa 9,59,%¥93.00 4,59, ¥.00
9. FAA @ - -
R, ==T - -
93,  TouTdS ATATT TEERAT @9
(F)  TZEF AT %,33,000.00 5,%3,000.00
® AT GH ... Y, 93 49%. 00 ¥ 59 4%5.00
9¥. AR AT GHEAAT @ ¥ 34 %\%N.00 },94,49R.00
QY. ETIRIETI qETel
(%)  TGTIRIETOT edb.............. 4,410,000.00 9,%0,000.00
@ AT GH ... Y 0% 35%.00 9,33,949.00
9%. T TITHTAR HIATH q,24,%¥9%.00 9,%5,%3%.44
qu, feqr  TfaHT BTE®ET ¥¥ 3¥ 949.00 30,95,059,00
9. TF FoATAT @F qIAET
9. IR TSRO @ _ _
Q0. yifafaes AT FradHr 99,%%,53R.00 B, ¥3 ¥53.00
9. HAR=eT @
R, ATeET @ ¥,94,29%.00 ¥,94,31%.00
3. WRET @H
¥, T G faraae 9,¥5,53,355.0% 33,99,%39.4%
Y. I T fewprgve

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



B

T g 3,03,23%.00 9,%0,39¥%.00
v @ 43,%30.00 399,3%5.%%
afafsr gepr @@= R,09,1%0.00 219400.00
TSI @ 53,%90.00 R],R9R.00
I FATAT ATHTT GiYE 99,9%,%3%.39 ©,35,95%.00
grara=r @ q,98,k%0.00 R,R%,%9¢.00
FAT ATTTHT AT 5,09,%¥40.00 30,¥% 950.59
TSl FYT @ 9,9%,3%3.9¢ cq,%R3.54
EEEIRCL] - %8%40.00
FIHIAT eeh - %%,000,00

EERIDECCrG RG] 3%,¥00.00 _
it g @ 40,29%.00 q,40,59¢,00
FX, T @I 9V %%,05%. 419 ¥ %9,500.00

I TSF AT 3,%¥9,000.00 _

FATAT AARTS G %%,33,05%.%9 -
R - %¥3,000.00
USEEIEREICE - 3,00,000.00
ST 9,03,33,R%¥.%5 3,35,5%,934.5Y4

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve




R0z | q IR 09 FHFW 3R T

I T ¥.9R

fererzor Tq 99 % g 99 &
q. STl AT SEAATAT TUHT g ¥ ,%3,243.5% -
. TN AT AT AUH q1g
3. TR S Fwafa e srawn
Y. AR YT MRURT e
STHAT RY¥,%3,R43.5R -
ST 7 ¥.R0
IR G AT/ (FreT)
09z HEU q M@ VR FIR IR THH
F— 79 a9 %, T Ay F
q. T faRIETe ATRTHT/ (FTeT) - -
. W feshrare e/ (AET) - -
ER SIEIE - -
Y. T - -
T TR G A= / () - -
ERCIRC IR A
ol defad fa<dra wer fafiee
EATTTT Aol sgaeTare fedt
(AT TT 3095 /9R)
fera=or Tq 99 3. T 9 %
q. Al AT SFEETEaTe fRar - 9,08 U4, %48, Y%
R TR e geata ST sgEerere e - -
3. AT FEeTEre fear - -
¥, ¥ GEeRl SOaedTeTe _ _
Rkl - 1,08 44, 84%.%%
TN | ¥R
Terep! wreffera foeira g fefes
JQTHTT FRIAREETE ATHl AT/
09 HTEU 4 G R0 IR 3R T+
fera=or Iq q9 3. T 99 ¥
9. ATAEA HUH FHoAlhl ATAl - -
R W3 AGET @ _ _
3. AEAl B AHF BARl ATA@A (¥ I3%) - -
LA i VA e _ _
ST - -

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

el Tgfaa faxig e fafaee
GHATAE, PRI THE, FEITIF, FHART SIS eedls TRl Foll qrqe fqawer
(ROSR ITeT ATHTE HYT)

HTLHN | ¥.3(F)
qefept e fairg e fafaes
At bofiehl faazr
(¥ a9 R0bg /)
- TG Ry /vy | (A Foll T WWW
a FAT TR | TRCH | g qay | TATEAR T T T HRaT
’ TFH |z TR At/ B -
q - - - - - -
3 - - - - - -
3 - - - - - -
! - - - - - -
FA Al - - - - - _
AL T ¥.33

Jalfed &Il ATICH F IHHAY ToaTelh, FAFRI THE, FEITIH, FHARI, TAVIAET I (Aoieedh] TRaRE e af

AT ATk THT ST AT FATAAG Tolvd qURT bl LT a7 FFIAITS TR THTERT [qaR07 T8TT THIH G |

FTIH / =TT b / FTa B

™ THE@H AH

T TEAFET qiT

T A T

I 9% a9
F

AR AQTTAGT FAiehl

qrst

v

qrar

rE: FHATIESATS FHETT AHTEAT STHITSTH (STl HoTl TTal a8 7S ol [@eUah & |

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e




aq ay

UGECL]

(F) yratiE T
T ISl (|TERT 9
Bt T IR
g fyfeery
. FRAl g dEER R
RO SRIET I

S —-l

qts=rd TR/ (AreT)

R S

ARATTHT T@RUH AT ALAF] AT A€W [GaEa
c. OSf fRAT SEreT @M
<. Yl qHEETE P
q90. ®e¥ T USHH
99. I WA HUBR
TS
- @fd (Goodwill) ATTA&T THH
- WY #T g
- HETARET AE SR, GIEAUYAAT S TR THH
- fodier @ @ FEIer T T e @
- yATEdtaE T
- 99 kbl M YT AL EYANHE AN ST @iE
TR TFH
- yAd UF q9T FAAA Jidard WH Afh a7 FHEsRAs Yad
G RIINIERIES

35,¥¥,00,0R3.%3
3,00,00,000,00
¥,5%,00,000,00

LARRRERL.BY
%4,39,%¥49.0%

-9%,¥3,R53.%%

N,R3%5,9R%. ¥R
R0,%0,R8 340,00
%,3%,93,940.00
¥,99 SY,593.50
98,33, 49%3.5R

Q¥ 95 ¥ ¥q.5%

-R%,54,9%3.0¥%

@) g goft

. fafeh el AT Ewr
ERfae S ITHEER

I AAEGH HEdF AAdD A
T GHENE P

& 0

o«

¥,9%,90,94¥.%
9%%,90,94% %R
3,4.0,00,000.00

RURE, 4,00, %
EECIELW EQAH

(M) ST SR (F+@)

¥3,40,90,3¥5.3%

9,33 R5¥.R%

(F) MW WIRG G9! STERAT FEA qga9 qAqA T sy

3[",5R,54,55%.%%
95,%9,¥R,R¥3. %%

R, 39,499,219
¥,%%,%4,954 %

EGIEaR (5 gfder)
gratas doft (¢ gfrer)
g @t/ (=) (qIRY, Ffereraen)
yrefE TS (@ /(7)) (¥13% gfererder)

4,99,3% 3%9.3R
R0,0%,489440.99

¥,R%,09,%R.3¥
q9,30,33,3¥0.43

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve




:
.w
i
;
:

Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

LEE SR %% 20b %R 2k SREORTODR 0% 2ER kA28 (L)+(B)+ () latls Dihsh Dl kBl kb
5E0%% %0 52 0% % %0 F0L'KS R3302 XS (%t \eLihth bE) hed lebhle bR bblep (1)
- - - - Ltk (B
- - - - 00% a2bklly Iedlrk dlbled BR|l> klmh 2R lddh lpl2 2hPlkik
- - oox Phlhl lerh lpld il ldlpldf
- - ool Wl 2kls Lple bE bldk b bk
- - oob adkaplly Bhllkah lbdeh bk kel R3jk 2ouUndody
- - - - ool _ouvf__u _.v_oc__T.lv bhle 2dklke
- - - - ook (Juswjiwwo) ueoT 8|gEd0ASL]|) 1b®PDIK Lok kibdlhie
- - - - oob bblhie
- - - - (sway] 393ys adueleq-yo) 23rlblrid lb¥3ll bibble (B)
3’2 %0'baRE BRSbR %3320 %8 3 attodnx lhtle ()
bo'abbzb bo'abb'ab o 2 %bab o 2%bab oob (2l LBIl> 2k bl 2B) 22blhib bh kek
ooh Blhtb Loll-d|
DQledh - bolke ph BAIh Jab) hdd Iolke 2B ksl bh L8lh
202k 2028k 32729% % 12729%% oob 22Plhth 2l
bbagE R bbagE RS R t% 0L RO'RR te oty R0’ xR oob (Ber bd) 2hlh Lok
- - - - 00b a2l kake
- - - - oob plrby lbdby 1hSnk ki 2ksk8] 2kl
- - - - oz [Phib lkah/dl sl
2202 % 2222000 'b ORAZS %2 2akatx or (IeD 12 AQUON) hepdr kS Mk DBk lblh
ER R 2b sbaa ey x5 RE2%h [SRIRS o (Swrep) Lplo levhle L3R/ Dioolp 1o lhadikek kipkl/ep
- - - - - (15010)U] PONIODY) hdpr olke bh BRIh lbkhlalh [lerk
- - - - _ lee 1okl bR
P2 leale blok Qb bd DR L Lblbb) leblpr 3R bk
- - - - - Lk 12l lhkhlnfe lddl 2l Rlhk
- - - - - Uk Il lhkhlobR R ledlerh blhbk
- - - - - Dlballt 13> lheblo Palr blhb
- 20 232", - RR2%0 - Dipolh bhbk

Ribtl DByl B ol B>
Bl Dallly bBylis 2h (s39s5V 399YS duereq -u0) 230k Ibkk] Blbble (d)

ke Dl kb Bk
1he1ied 2

(®) 2’2 B BBk

Dalhrb 2lklle IR S6\0%

Ilyl> Lbr) Bhuh Bl B
22hL) leeb hipk] Rehb lekb

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



Sanstha Limited

Adm! orgfda fadir e fafdcs
ittiya

’ Sabaiko Laghubitta B

XX «%\
i
2

0y
" %

kale Er
12k 252 abx 23l 0= e Blehde bd 2
000‘00'a: tor‘ox'ox 00¥%'23'2h 0000 'bb 0000 bb Lok 2Rls bbby
22b’briotet | 2ar'22"%0%t 220'%0%0%2 reaebae b b 32%2'bb S kE2b ®b ‘Ox
%2ty %310"% %602 6 %0373 %be 6 (peo1ds arey 1sa100u] 98e1AY PAIYSOM )2 bale 25 Ialke Bl
%3bt %R > %ba'b %R0 %bo"0 INRINTY loch b /llodo R "2k
%% 0 %R O %% 0 %% 0 %2%'0 blhbl (440) b ab
%% %R %2%"bb %03 %30 ab INEINT hle Uoh bbb (L)
%0% "0 %E3’0 %2t b %5% 0 %2%0 blsblK kb #2h (B)
%% "2 %r 2 %30°0b %by'= %263b INEINT Ush @hlblh (&)
Winleh Lbhibloh labiheh il bR b
%02 % %b¥ 2 %3t % %%% % %b3’h INRINTY Blhih bd/bB bblech kb %b
%Rzt %aok %otk %o NN BIsbIK highl/llee bbb 2b
%23’h %02 %ot b %k %gh'o BlhEle Blhth bk /lhlk 2B th
%ba'h %st's %08 %08 %tho RIsLIK 2hlb Lok /lhlb 2B 2)
%%0°0) %200b %2x "% %%% s %E¥ 0 BLsRIK kR Plehde bd/bble Blehd b
VIN VIN VIN VN VIN BISBIK plotlle bk /|blbtlle 2b2R 122k Ob
%2%2 %0% % %2070 %2bbb %ba INRINT kR lolko hIphlk lkD hizh] bd %
%2053 %2 %e) %ok 26 %b% =23 NS BIsbIK BB bblech bd/pB Blehe 2
%bt 2 b %0bbb %bo"3b %20"2b %bo" BIsbIK 2hlh 1BD |l /lblntlle bl q
%%% 0 %gx’b %%% 0 %23°0 VN BIsBIK IRlRf L5l bk lbloh kRl 3
%% 2b ZE R %%0"bb %23th VIN bIsblk (D2lk hble) hlslb lkUsh 2kl %
o%2R 2t ERN VIN VIN BlhBle (oney dd) BlhBle |kletle ek g
0% 260 00 %ba'b 00kE= VN VIN 2 kok 2isk 2kls BIE R
RY 3 K3RN o0o’sb YN 2670 a \bletlle 2kls BIA 2
%227% %60 2% %237 %%0°2b %0t b INRINT DIshIK lblotlle bd/lhlb 2B )
wv2nor kle | 20600 kle | eeviaor Bl | ekeor kle | kevzeo: bl | BleB lndbb)

23®kBylh lehe % Dl

21wk BiK

22h|b| Lk kidk| Belhb lekk

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



==/ Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

TG | 8%
el ogfaa faxiig e fofics
TR, G4, TG
0] WG IMUE 3R APl JEe del |El A |\ sf@ehedr A A

e g

Td oEl ke
9. GHRI SIFHRI
e gfad facia dxen fofices Aurear enfid g aR@ woar & 8@ |
TP IS PRATGI TRIYR-9, GH, TAH WHl B | I9 IAS5 UG I Shed
IR SRS WUHI g TP AT ERATh! ®UAT Sooid UaF RP! B |
Ho foRi fdaRues dwra 9sarod dMide aikRd TRl © |

2 UHE BE@l Aifdeedl AR
fo<i fdaRoEs qUR UEl YR AINTEST A9 @l Aiies d0 Seod RS B
| 3 SRITPHET gred WM Nfdswd! gro-r ARk wud1 IRUA! B |

3. oWl gl EYRen

Ho R fAaRvEEA1 Il oo HUHT JARAEHA] died UG SEMM JegRI
SRI TIRYST AIUGUSEH, SEhl Haud figi<ew, d@ don faxiy dven W= U,
003, TUTS I JHERT ORI TRYBT AoeMg® Tl HH-1 U9, 083 I A0+ B!
TR TIRUAI © |

Y. DEIGTPI ER
fri v YUdeiRie ormae! MaRAET TR RS B I AU w9 (36) A

QEEUH B | UG IW HAUGUSEH Yl Wbl Gad Rigriew srged iy

‘ aiffes ufddger - 200¢/0e



==/ Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

fIaRUES TR TR BB AAWS W AFAMew IR | WY A= e Aifdssar
AT T 2HHAT FARAYAGRT fddeh af YT I U+ aaehdl s |

Y. STST 3T

SOl Tl FUCH U 1 &6l AUl I ddhal MoRiel gaR e Ui
IYRAT dErgT IRTHT B | IJq0 AN A-¥@Ts T8 Ui AERAT 3EGA T
UG FEMEM ¢ (37MF) B ARG U] JERAT SEgH MU Rigra gey 84
| SHIETE ST =TST JTEI®E 91 U] AERAT SErgd TRUB! B |

& DAY I
G BATE SR TG UKD FERAT WG TRUDT & |

9. BT A
IR FFEIC U g1 M ey wiasl 8& (Right to receive) @ sy
IERAT SErgd T A f3sua! & |

¢. faeh fafg eRERES
TH ROl AT faqel e @ifeudl @AMl qUel Aledels  doble Jdied
i ® s9Ifom ol SR A sfWed RIS | J9d Aurel ST siiew
&l WCEl UCHe WUHl el gHIGM |l WAl BRER 9oel AfaEr den aur
T a1 W i © |

Q. TS TH
e T den Wvene fousl AucHr YoMl Y UM Soiels Ulhdl  STHRH]

YT TRID! B |

aifiie ufcrdGer - 200T/bE { 200



‘,\\ Adm! ergfda fadir szen fafdcs
\\ﬂs/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

0. oIl

I MY UEdels s IRYG T8 dollew Yan | I9 A< ogfddeal dH
IRTIT TR UGH TRA Hollgss 8l B g UG I dohdl FaRiem! e I8
SIREHPT SMIRAT TNHIOT TRYB] B | SIRKH Holl ATUS IHAIIC Holl AT aed]

UCls Y& YhH IS qEgyHl O |

9. Bl AT TRl

TG ] bl fdEmE Fqe SgaR e auel SNIe HATHT |l Igdl Bl
que, fdeq @Re THder <8/ FaIoE aiexel TR 930 R¥ qoo YfARAE™ ol
SIREH R HINA] SaeID IHH el R B |

Holl B SiReH e PIY

IS .30 yfderd

geH R y gfderd

HHIS Ry yfderd

YhTEG go Hfcrerd

ECNE| qoo Yfdord
fReTg qorm ol GREToT PIVHT GREU TRYBT HAh] SHAT AN Ieor R qLRITH]
Ry UfeIas g I$H,

G osfbehRol X GAARE Bolibl 924y Ui |

3. IUBEA

G I dHhdl FRRET JgEAR WG ST Figd Heler UG K dhdie
Wihd AP Holl U@ [AFNTAES!, 008 BT T & A K0T SUWR PHH
S sfafe= Il fhart suews T g foggal B |

[q0z | aifife ufcrdGer - 200T/bE



\!w/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

HRMH! Wgd doll uoEd  [IfTHEeiel UagM IRy G Holidl 9l ATHd!
JAM U Iy YR HUHI /AT A URE ARl FaRRl TR HHdl  ITaRTl
FeRemel Faven THIfvM daee Affds ol SuoEd T 99 | I9% IuoEd
HUHT Holid] GADI B FRR T IRAS | T UaEs wUdl $oll 3o
YUl AT FI Hollols AR REEHT dEg TR B |

UG M dhdl Foed WM ge g9 T9aT WRE Holidl U & AThI
A RBEeE @d oWl |l aad IRYS] el IHH Bl ATl FaRAEIe o
MNYFAT AT TWSH I UARTH © |

93. BI

SUHSTE SN i ¥ OR ogqe G 9 B a9d] odrgd T4 Aifd fosua & |
HEIS B B Ui BT IRBT B |

HRATD HHIGE a8 AFAR g0 TR d@rgd T A foggd! © |
()RS ST

IJABTGAT AT B URIAEIC ATHT 3o 1 Seede TIRTG &I a1 ST
UICHIfSAET Y8BT U Uepfl FRAMHT WUDT S IF ] SEIg T Al Sl
v |

(@) g fAfde= grRo 7= S

Yhl AT RO T ERIAS A ¥ bl AT gROT 9 9a fHal W
TRYPD! ST TH A F@gA T A DT B |

(1) fo=pe &I Sue™ &I

RS ST I YohAT AT RO 79 STl S=d AU 990 o a9
T IR AT TD B

9y, Rer wwIfRY den BTl
(@) Rer wuRtreors wRe % Ukl Ued YN &l weg o/ Ed W9d 9
Rer w=afRe |HEGE TR Yolieror IRTD © |

aifiie ufcrdGer - 200T/bE { aou



==/ Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

(@) Rer wwfd! eM®e! Tcal Arsara faf (Diminishing Balance Method)
R 7 foRea ava dargd 1@ Aifd fosvear © |
R & BNPEl X
T 4 gfderd
B R fherTaR (Fred BfFaR) 9y gfaed
B R fheeR (Res o) qy gfoe@
B R fherTeR (FITed SUHR0T) 9y gfaerd

HFYCY IID 0 Hfued
REIEURSIER! 20 Ufyera
SRS AR ay gferd
I R 0 yfaerd

(1) ®. R,Y00loo FRT HAG U I Yb YRl HH 3MY §1 TGPl AMMEw TRE &l
o YUl IGH WRE AUD I IUYh YGHAT Td odidd MRS B | T& A
Aigael faferesr @wiRe &1 E®! 3y $9 g7 I Riforstdl @Re g &. R,400l00
9l BH U1 HUDIS S<h GE GRS YD gYAT @ MRS B | WR,Yodloo @l Wl
=1 A1) HI$ U4 Uil AMes WRe &l Rer @Rkl Yoiihd TRYS! & |

(a) fos Biee THRIdl gHw foom fouel FRfRkel F=pae @aE B qaa g
TR UasEd IR B |

() H*geR SRR TRl SHAT Ui a9 AF T g1 TR 0o TR © |

9y, YN AT

M@ AAWEH U+ BURE AMUES G0 b BUE TR B | I RAT A4
fhRM®l WIFR 92 BUs IHdlew R QIRgel TRI SUME YU MYURAT fJ
AFfiEe®l 9 3 A Bhl B |

90 | aifife ufcrdGer - 200T/bE



==/ Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

. IR by TR S

B fog fadRe Ryer wol sge SR ™ Reem fAd = = foom =
TE WM Ahe FHR TY WA IR GHfiors R 6T Rfdea sfew 1Rs |
I IMSE R GG SUR Y U4 YBH a1 BAre IOk oI AR G BH g0

A8l AT SEid TRAS | 3 SR T U1 IHF 9] el o0 $H wuA S
PGS AThT A Raear @9 dRes |

0. JFaE =TI

(@) dweme MR & a1 g1 RN $Rie S 4 I Ferg a1 dwEe ga
U g TR FRDIT TR AR 94U TRp] Tew A @d Rfear @@ mRas |
I @ a9d YT AN IHAGIS g™ ™! difd B |

(@) @9 95 |AHUDS Ag¥El A7 IWRUfS AF g MEr g TN IR SR
FROIAT HUD] AR RS WY TRP! Fools FIHd T NG o @9 TR A
¥ T | SMuUfes e Uik MERAT e Al dift © |

(1) T NI AgeM HeIN a7 Ufdagdr WUdl SRl AieddMl &l IS

AfZATD! ATF W9 WEWAl IJEM TEAT UKl 79UD! @ Accural smearAr siga™
T S B |

q9¢. dfia fagr auaer qos:
HHaRIge®! 981 audel YohHiers devdl smear (Accrual Basis) @1 d¥=aR &a
fAfFRATES!, 009 JFFAR FRF R SwieT TRYA B |

9R. SUSH FHFE e
IUSH gDl YTl S UF, 008 AFAR odied TR AMEINSTD GRET DHINH]

HHARIB] ATHAT STH] ‘IRQEF;I v |

aiftie ufddcet - 200t/be { 209



4

<= sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Q0. MDY L]

(®) TP AARATH! BN FRATHI P& FATHMT B YA, 04¢ I Al U =0
D FRIEESl AN @9, TRFEM 3Maedd AUee TR M ERI R maax
AT TIRYDT B | Fawa TRYDI IHA d¢1 a1 oI § QAT IR GRO qUDH1 Ju
A1 e SR IR B

(@) = aR (Deferred Tax)

BTG TRUDT (Accounting Base) IBH I PR UF R04¢ JFAR TVMT TRTH HR
YR (Tax Base) IHHAT T SRR BRep TAT M ANY B G AGIHIGS UG
FEEME R (NAS 12) SFIR ‘®EE TRUSI &R GH[IARSHI"  (Deferred Tax
Expenses/Income), "I ‘TﬁQ‘rﬁ R GERT (Deffered Tax Assets) dUT "I ‘TﬁQ‘rﬁ
$R IRI@” (Deffered Tax Liability) @1 &Ja=ell 9 HIfd BH © |

9. SN oA T fafy
8T den AU e Wd, $oll de ST g @ RIS aYd! 38y fadd

SMYNHT 0T TRUBT © |

M‘ aiffes ufddger - 200¢/0e



®)
%)

/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

TG ° 80
WP wyfia Ay e fts
TIR-9, G, Tg
00¢ 1G0T 9 2 06k IR 33 FD!
o9l g feurfies

q. Poll, AU fqarorn:

faa=or RHH .
00¢[03/39 PN dfdl AT . 3,8%,43,8§,9001g0
3. 009¢ [V HI BT . 4,04,49 8% ,9gY o0

EaY . ¢,44,08,84,20280

MAR00¢[/6R AT G . 8,98,8§,00,34 00
JMAR09¢[/WR DI BT %. oloo
018/03/33 &1 HIsaTd 5 8,80,4%,319,%201g0

2. 8T TR e uRad+e! fAaron:

faa=oy ANTE AP Hroard 3Ma. o0¢/6R T
Wl i/ ()

0¢ 06 NbH
e g U @ 3,%,245.00 3,%,245.00
S fOgue @ (Taa @1 | RO¥RYEYOLUR | 4,39,35,50,589.99 ¥0,3 9%, ¥ ¥ Y. &4
F. WRBH I9d 39,29,3¥ 150,25 | %2,%%,¥39¥5.99 RR,08,99459.9%

9. Iy WERT 99d

%5, %5, ¥ ¥ 159,99

3%,R9, 9% 930,90

9,09 3¢,9%R.%%

. 39 999 RR,%R,419,089, 40 IRR%,5¥,39R.¥Y Q0,98 R¥qQ.RY
9. Wﬂ g9d q,34,95 9%%._Y 9],4% %TR.4R 53,9%,¥%3.1\9
o) RO¥L XYY ¥OLUR | 9,39,¥R,33,59R.9¢ ¥O0,R%,55,¥q93.54

[

I TAT FHT FIARI] TRIGAIR HINEIE UK Fgfodd doll SMHl IRGT JaRIgod]
Sa el AR sgaR AR @ @leg T Yeee S |@aern e g e

QAT 3TIRAA IRIUPT B |

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



' Sabaiko Laghubitta Biffiya Sanstha Limited

3. ey, T9a den |t X wuil B HIRT vd &S RSP AR (Weighted

Average Interest Rate Spread):

HoIATIS TAT SIAET U 1ol g8 — QgRE, Ufrerd
eI AT AUCHT YhIl &ol &) — ¢Yy¢ uferera
YT TS SXP] TR — £.3¢ ufaera

g, GIH FHR I QM@ 9T SRIGR I G9aM dlekdl PRER 1 TH
fth, BH SN 1 ST AT AT A TP &I DI (FHID] HoAGD

Affas dieer AT 91 9¢1) aWTaT |

y. HRATHI YhT G ] I Thd TRYST TR G: Fsped TIRASHT WRES B |

& TIG AN AT VI IR

R EITd! Gl STIdHR U, 049 (Hegs HAigd) T e Faddel rgar
Afd a¥ 00¢/0R BT BINT ATTBIBT FARRAT 6.3,93,0%,¢06192 TR A IHHoRE 1A
JIBR AU JHISUD] IHAAT fRHE AeH TR qeaHl <@gl B |

A UG BWMM 9?  (NAS 12) STJUR®I <E™ JHINH Jafod SMaeRdl &3 (30%)
IR TR AIRYD! B FHRT (Deferred Tax Assets) MI TR ATHI A1 RAEH .

9,89 O6R l9¢ WA HRITPT B |

WA HRP! fAaror:
. < fRQa=or IR
4. faaRor ; NNIPN TREb
9 | Rer wwfRy 2,3%,¢?,¢419139 | 9,R0,9¢ 040150 $R,&%,0%R 199

R | fagT auaeT weRen 9,9%,8%,083 1¢R -

(9,9%,8%,0831¢R)

3 | PHERN) SUSH Fawen ; _

OTHT

(88,0%,88%19¢)

W B G9RT 30 UfAdedl oXo

(9,83 ,R¢31R8)

T 3. . 00019¢ TP ]

(36,¢4,083 10%)

I 3. T P AU FIRRAT (IMFRTAT)

9,%9,00R I8¢

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e



v. fooEice ¥R ¥ HHedIR®! U@ (Amortization)

TF M 9. AT foclelee THURFT T 6. 0R,¢9§lo0 ¥ HHEIIRAT &. ¥,34,3%¢ oo

TRIERP] IHA 3@ (Amortization) TRIPI B |

¢ R Holl ANFFFT IR el Holl TSE :

TR awerd! faavor :

/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Biftiya Sanstha Limited

= P AT FawRT IHH 4. 00¢[6R AT
AA000/0¢ TBI | AL/ TF& | WTH! qfy ()
9 SII) ]R,8¢,883199 9,3%,80,04§ 19¢ 3%.8¢,393180
| g™ fIRE 9,6,¢&,89%16Y R§,&3,0001¢8 (9,00,23,3951¢9)
3 HHAD 80,%% R§qloo ?§,00,3831¢R (9%,88,8%019¢)
8 NETRE 9¢,39,¢8R1409 9§,92,003199 (&2,9% 005 I85)
4 ERTS 2,94,3%,09018Y ,93.R9R98&1RY (9,809,088 80)
& AR 9§, 40 9y loo 2,40,00,000]00 2.33,8%,¢%loo
ST 4,00,49,9431R¢ §,9%,94,9001¢0 R¥,63.8431¢R

(®) Ute Ieg dHA aifie R faror Wigdier &1f e IRy fqavemn Arear
ARAT Y T M WY ITFAR 6.49,009,98¢ oo SRTGRSD] IHH ERME TIHT 2T AGH!

IR MRUD © |

(@) TS TJH M. 4. Pl FAFGA] ol Fadl, Dol AGUARITT TAT IR BIETSIIE®
APRID] IMMYRAT 2T FERIADHD] G AFAR T H3,40,00,000/00 TRIERD] IHH

IfaRed TR Favel TRPT © |

(1) HERATS TH AL 9. AT FA UM Holl ST TRBI B |

Q. PHIAN fIaT qUTD! HT=en:

Td e qYR! IR HHIRIG! fIET TUT W.&§,30,¢¥3198 HISEW Y@hEl IH
e avAl FHHaNIG! wWfad f9&1 ama §.8¢,93 R00lyy BEASTH B, TAT qUHI

.9,98,88,0831¢] A Hrogid Bdl © |

q0. HHTIR] SUGH PIV:

PRI UG BN AIIAP] IHH AHEIGTD GR&l DITHAT SHT TIRYD! B |

aifde ufddger - 200c/ve



==/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

9. HRIPI TJd PRGN IAMGHd ¥ Foaodewnls YaH RS TRsHe el 3

gfaures:
U HRIGR] AGHID! dod Al fdaxo -

dod dAT ¥l 8%,(3,349]o0
9% Al RQ,000]|00
RD IhH 84,0%8,49lo0
A AIGhEeols Y TTRYG qRfS den =1 glagss :
. afafae
BEICED N UG @ | 3 I8P ST
T
S NI ¢0,000]o0 3§,000]00 9,9%,000]o0
ARTIOT g99Tg Gﬁ'%ﬁ ¢Y,yo0|oo 3§,000]/o0 3§,000]o0 9,49,400]o0
\_yﬂajiﬁ gd ¢9,000]00 3§,000(00 4y 00000 9,99,000 |00
gy Ree (3) | §,Y00l00 3§,000100 9¢,000100 9,29,400 oo
g1 R 9,400 o0 3§,000](00 93 ,400/00 q,2§,000]o0
MuTe el 9,400 o0 3§,000(00 93,400(00 q,2§,000]o0
WH ggIE A3 92,000]00 3§,000(00 34,000]00 9,43 ,000]o0
RS YPH 4,3%,000|00 ?,42,000]00 990,000 |00 R,&9,000/00
9. HEROT SrS] $I:

ARG I qUD] G AThMEIC 0 YRR IHA .9,36,48,042l00 HERY SHIST HINAT
BEIG- TRBI B, TAT GUHT HEROT SHIST DITHT 6§,92,32,634 /¢ Tl Hisard el
© |

93. HHANI 4
AP 999 AfTH Pa ABIAI 0 Yo 1 IBA  9.9,99,89,£98 00 HHART
D] SN Fa=el TRYD! & |

9y. U HiScH I YRbM Qg I IBAD! fJavor:

3. faavor RHH

q ey den ol GREv! PIvare 991 I aba gl I6H 2,04,202003
2 SRS wifted SErEe BFue @i qud Q,4%,86¢ loo
3 NFRS Consultancy 3[eh dTad 9q,%%,400 o0
g | @ gRev gob 9,8¢,00% oo
4 | wewEser fhdl g o dar ges 2,30,94 §E4 140
STHT ?,84,¢09,R98143

99 | aifife ufcrdGer - 200T/bE



\== Sabaiko Laghubitta Biftiya Sanstha Limited

9y. YIZPH NEUT PIN:

faa=o NhH

T AP AfTH Aroard 9¢,0%,40R 198
T Ad  qYH  GERIEeRls  QUuel gl @b (Sl

2.9¥ oooloo
%.9,000|00 BT TIAD) T
fo=i eRar aifes ==t wuar @4 2%.39,033/00
IEh AGRIEwely [HUe [Jdel audel @ Q 92 31§ loo
SIRATD BAHIEIE T TS SR 3R%,03%14%
IH JAAP] ATHEIC (S URRKe GeASUH IHH §,¢2.¢3¢ 100
I I DI IfqH Aroard 4Q,0¢ RORIEC

TG IMAP IAfaH HIoTId B 9¢,08,40R198 IZHHT AT BT TIRATD S I9d ®. 90
B FEdl QWIAMl ST IRTST 8 | I @AEe U &S A8d  6REv HIyd

SEIg TRID! B |

ag. et Yoil:
Feqid! e ay 00¢/9R BT JA<THT Farm Yol Ta 3MfYd g8 000/9¢ DI YXIAT
39loy Y9 SRR 999 IHH W, §,3%,03,040l00 HRT . 9,00,00,000/00 IZH B |

qu. TRAIfAT TFH qAT A B

RIS T9 DI P& ATHEIE HRIH [WH! ol AIR Yoll & 0,00,00,000/00 B
9¢loo YRR TRER 1 IHA 9. 8,¢§,00,000l00 AT IR YAGHD BT oYy Threra
RIER T IPH . 4,409,(R%I98 TE SMHID] WA YKId TRB B |

q¢. HRART MG SRR PIY:

UG S dhe SR IRBI g 00¢ @1 Fded . g9 @1 ogfda Ry wvers
G AT STRERI FHl HRIAT U Bharelie g7 &Xe ddl Fga AThEe
9 Ui IpH AT |AEINIG SR DY @sl 11 oM IR qEioM a9
RIS TEN HINH HY @l TR ¥t Aioard RdH! B |

faaRor IHH . b

3Md. 000/9¢ TP dfd! Aroard 99,]% ¢8R loo

qHER WDl AaREOoly
PG fAaRU, PRI HERIC

3.88,48¢ g0 hfAders WEd faaRo, facia
M. 10¢[/VR AT HIDHI T 2 @
afexr ufdersa fAEToT gen
JERIIY] HRIDHAA THE YD

aifiie ufcrdGer - 200T/bE { aq0



‘,\\ Adm! ergfda fadir szen fafdcs
\\ﬂs/ Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

g |

IH  JMAB  ATHERE
3A1d. Qotgc/m HI W AU §.R.c3¢loo yfaerds Beasual Xhd | .
3Md. 00¢[6] BT AHTHT 8D 9% (¢ 93¢ I5o
R, Tyl STH:

sgfad i ke fofics ¥ aRuafsHl ogfda faxim w@en fo. 9 &w SuHr
TRPHT FHRIG WRAEHas &6 di9d fa9 USTSURl IhH H Hhe HIgHIBIgAd
og faa o< wRen fofices dw . Qui3¢, sRuAfSHl wgfda foxii w=en fo. dw
©.3,86019% ¥ IRUAfSH wgfad faxig wenm &, dw & R,]32RE TG YSTEUD! IHH
? Romee U6 oRW SRR F-l 6. A1 9a® ¥ 9a @] afd/aeiial 9H 1 gob
aqOd §¢1 YoMl WUD] IPH W 9,30,30%18 TR F  diDHI A ST DA
%.8,63,£00190 F=g! Sy RAEH BH B |

0. I YhHI:
ARG Yol [RUel AR, IR IUSRU U1 HATGI GaR] AEgwd! Sl
qad %6.9,08,¢§oRY A Yl BaTeH T B |

Q9. |1 g
HWIS I I 3N 09¢IR AT UEH HIGRIEHOIS Holl SIHI &1 W19,48,80,088 00
ww@@mmwmmﬁmwwmwm
fAaROMT ®3,30,94 684140 FaREwHE fhal T G 9UPMl Sad Ihd a1 Yob
=TT RNGHT BTy T=ud Aeiswols ol QU Jal god RINGHAT IS
YRR © |

Q. ST Yob:
ARG I9 TG 3. 9. ¢IR AT T AEhewdlc AaIdl Yodb aad §- IGH

foudr B |

3. I G
NILEY A faaRor
FHoll JRefor R 9.8¢,3,3¢Cloy | oo O IR Follesdl W o

Sl GRET HIYAT 1 aradd] Podb |
I W 92,230l00 B I' ' o HIgT XA
FEGT Ao Yferger,  difed,
I BRITGT M WRE | 99,94,8330 | RS, s, e wiig, [gsr am
o |

[qaz | aifife ufcrdGer - 200T/bE



==/ Sahaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

LCIGICRA RG] 9,009,280 loo @ﬁ' | ||I| P T NS WG EE)
SHG[IME PRATGIETE AT HIATGIAT
PR, TR T 99,6%,0¢8149 | TAT/ARAROT T HARI HEN  AIBROT
T @Y |
8. DRE TUT 3 FATOA AFKH:
Eik;! fdavor LG
q | @l gob 4,28,38,30¢ 140
R | 9| g HfATH 3%,%§,4009139
3 | HHERI Bl AYCH ST ¢,8¢ 3900
g | e JaEe HieE &CCIRo
g | IAAH g Pl HUD! AR Ao 9¢,60,090149
& | PRI AT HATGhewd] Adad TR 8Y,88¢ oo
ST 4,4R,84,R0019%

Y. HHANI aifesd &=:

9. 0. dHel Foed IgER A oNd. Bl qod Wl W9 . R,93,88,49U¢y BT 3% & A
IHT . 0,80,334loo AF dIfesd @9 RNGH @D T U9HT WA BRI T TSP
HIAREED] AT ANghg T FRWH RIS NIRG JU1 =g wudl died fay
qId SM. . 0¢/R HT . 80,209,035 loy WA NPl B |

6. Rer wwfr:

HRIMT 9UPI Y ¥ A Hod] We I W 4¢,93,%00lo0 IRIEA HEFHI, FIO,
RE® ¥ IS ITIRVD] RS g . 3,04,8%,9301¢9 HATGI FHAA], IS fosga!
TR W I, UIEEd T2 SHRAT 3MMfe TR YU W 6. 3,98,380/00 BT Bles
FEORME! ¥ G TN WD HFYSY AHCRR UUMS] J|MEAD! M D!
BN IHH W/, R,0%,§041R I FHIRMI B! © |

V. oAl RN SIRgA FAeer T ogfad foRi wRens oAl aifdd den
HHRIGE bl 3@ (Maturity Period) &1 3MERH A= F9I SRIGAT a0l
T O S UG IS d6he Quel FMoee ogwu Wil ¥ Sl auieRor
TRTPT © |

aifiie ufcrdGer - 200T/bE B



, Aa®Y orgfaa fadier siken fafdes

Sabaiko Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

T e fa<ir d=r faftaes

I A ¥.R5

AL IR-N

YLAIh,/ G GHEHT VAT STHFT TATHAAT (Eebl FIX 9+ Seb qar faeirer geamar il Ty soit forgent foraean

HEATTehehl TATTHCAHT FTTH
IEHT AT EIRCER
TETIEF/ HEATIF T8 T =T Tl feuerr =1 S fardraT &t I
.9 FAI O STAREHIRT AT |k fepar wear |dSireRr ataqera | /fasi e A [@wt 7w [T den Fimad
9.
'.2
I | ¥R
qpl dgfaa fa<ia g fataes
T q, gH, g
AT.T. 00519, F AGMILEAV HUH[ T A@TIUET AWUH! [ [Faeoresl qaqrcHs®  faaeor
(R 000 M)
. S@TILETer AGTILEToT ko]
.9 ferarTor - i r TF TATRN FHIT
9. gS qET aTEcasR ¥\9 %Y, 909 ¥9,0% 35 %0,%9%
9.9 SR 3,90,000 395,500 (¥5,%00)| 5% |FEdEG SWE 9EY
9. SST 991 o=de& (Reserve and Surplus) 4,%0,0%% 9% ¥ ¥q oY U5 Y39 geaTeaa ATHIeT AT
9.3 HOTH AT AT - - qfgerr  qHTITST
.% qrad RR,RR,544 RR,3%,54% (o) 0%
% [EER] 93,9%,333 939%,333 (0) 0%
%) I 93,9%,R3% 93,9%,33% (0) 0%
g) FEAqTEaTIT -
9.% JEATT ATHTT JULE (RUUT) .
9.9 ATTHT T ¥¥ 030 - ¥¥,030 9009, TE T
9.5 a1 afreaes 3%, 45X $ 4% 95,030) ¥Ry, |gEdTREA SArATer et
ufegedt  FHTETS
£ ST @E (R aRE RO qE) %95 %,90q %¥5,0% 353 %0,%9%
2.9 T qAT S Hiserd Y205 £5,295 9,000 2% SR |t
R HET Q4T feq G=AHT 9Ted ga LA 3,39,39% 3,39,39% (0) 0%
TG AT b HiearadTe
Q3 T - 9,000 (9,000)
R¥ HAT qAT HTI ¥3,%5,989 335,933 30,035 % a9 el SR ST
K ez et CERLH EEREH (0) 0%
Q% g ey "l _
Q.9 I T Y5,800 ?5,39% 30,359 43% WA HT T AN Fedd
3. TR AT e
39 TS HATERTH %,39,595 %,39,595 (0) 0%
3R =S @ 3,%3,%39 3,¥3,%39 - 0%
S gT AW AR (3.9 -%) 2,5%,%¥49 2,5%,%¥49 (0)
33 eF FAUT qgT Fa 3,295 3,220 @ 0%
3% I AT ATERTH] 9%,33% ©¥,29% ?9,34% 5%  |FET e Rl
3.9 Fefre fafraar wrEger T e - -
q. STFT §oAeq TRENE +3.3+F +3.Y) 3,%%,959 3,%5,%¥33 R9,3L¥
3.5 FHATA @ q,4994c 94994 _ 0%
3.9 q T @ 90,955 @0 333 (98%) 0% afirw fmr @ faer
A ATET ] AaeT e Goarer,
. AT (@-3.5-3.9) 1,%R,%¥%9 q,R0,R%¥R 29,492
3z TEATTIT AT Taqm ¥,0%% Q¥ (4,%00) -9339% e fdt @z @
qIRTHT T 99 FFedT
. goarq {AThT (T-3.5) 9,335,309 9,99, %95 ?%,29%
B e H=ad arRHl/ @e  (ER) - SREH et i @@=
3.90 eI AT Faerare et Q¥ 535 - Q¥ 535 qo09, |@=wT TrfTTeEr
AT IO AIee Qe JATRT (
© "+3.R+3.90) 9,%3,03% 9,99,% 95 Y9449
ERA AATATT  FIAATLERATE AUHT AT /T () -
FHEAY A9 X P SMSTR  HATHT (
= F+3.99) 9,53,0%% .99, ¥ o= 49,449
SECIECECIECHEICIEEREE
9% FHATY ST =T 9%,30% 1,9%= 4,94% R% AT FTH
oA AR 99
293 AHT T HTET ¥¥ 030 33,0%9 99,293 ey, |TuEr wRw
3. CEEE IEAVAICTIE INGC EER EEER E)) q,03,¥1R *5,REY¥ BAZS

aifi ufddger - 200t/0e




el gfaa i @ fafaee

I aReran (Structural Liquidity) fasror anfeet

E 3 -9, gjj-r C i
Q09 T AR HITH]

(Rs. in '000)
S.N Particulars 1-90 Days 91-180 181-270 271-365 Over 1 Year Total
Days Days Days Amount
Assets
1 [Cash Balance 6,798.55 6,798.55
2 | Balance with Banks & FIs 62,179.61 62,179.61
3 | Investment in Foreign Banks -
4 | Call Money 2,37,278.85 2,37,278.85
5 | Government Securities - -
6 | Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds -
7 | Inter Bank & FI Lending -
8 | Loans & Advances 1,76,237.52 | 2,20,296.90 | 3,08,415.65 | 15,42,078.27 | 21,58,909.58 | 44,05,937.92
9 | Interest Receivable - -
10 | Reverse Repo -
11 | Receivables from other Institutions under Commitment -
12 | Payment to be made for facilities under s.no 20,21 & 22 -
13 | Others 989.62 40,649.60 38,669.82 80,309.04
Total Assets (A) | 4,83,484.15| 2,20,296.90 | 3,08,415.65 | 15,82,727.88 | 21,97,579.40 | 47,92,503.97
Liabilities
14 | Current Deposits -
15 | Saving Deposits 99,248.10 99,248.10 | 1,48,872.15 99,248.10 8,67,616.36 | 13,14,232.82
16 | Fixed Deposits - - - -
17 | Debentures -
18 | Borrowings: - - - 5,88,877.93 | 23,55,511.73 | 29,44,389.66
(a) Call/Short Notice -
(b) Inter-bank/Financial Institutions 588877.93| 2355511.73| 29,44,389.66
(c) Refinance -
(d) Others -
19 | Other Liabilities and Provisions - - - - - -
(a) Sundry Creditors -
(b) Bills Payable -
(c) Interest Payable -
(d) Provisions =
(e) Others -
20 | Payable to other institutions under Commitment -
21 | Unutilized Approved Facilities -
22 | Letter of Credit/Guarantee (Net of Margin) -
23 | Repo -
24 | Payment to be made for facilities under S.No 11 -
25 | Others 8,521.82 11,740.02 20,261.83
Total Liabilities (B) | 1,07,769.92 99,248.10 | 1,48,872.15| 6,88,126.03 | 32,34,868.10 | 42,78,884.31
Net Financial Assets (A-B) | 3,75,714.23 | 1,21,048.79 | 1,59,543.50 | 8,94,601.84 | -10,37,288.70 | 5,13,619.66

Cumulative Net Financial Assets
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“Budgeting, Planning and Management Development Training”HT TeHT6® “Branch Manager’s Capacity Development Training"¥T TEATIE®
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“Program Quality and Delinquency Management Training AT RERINIES

Branch Manager’s Capacity Development Training” HT “Program Management, Supervision and Monitoring Workshop/Training” AT W
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Head Office:

Bandipur-1, Dumre, Tanahun, Nepal
Tel: 977-65-580407, 580427
E-mail: info@sabaikolaghubitta.com




